
CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2004 

  Time: 9.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Best Value Review of Lifelong Learning (Pages 1 - 45) 
  

 
4. Green Spaces Best Value Improvement Plan (Pages 46 - 54) 
  

 
The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under Paragraph 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972:- 
 

 
5. Legal Consultancy - Leisure Facilities and Joint Service Centre PFI Project 

(Pages 55 - 57) 
  

 
The Chairman authorised consideration of the following item to enable 

Members to be informed of the current situation. 
 

 
6. Nominations for Wales Educational Foundation  
  

 

 



 
 
 
1. Meeting:    Cabinet Member and Advisers  

Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
 
2.   Date:    20 July 2004 
 
3.   Title:    Best Value Review Lifelong Learning  
 
4.   Originating Officer:  Peter Dickson 

Team Leader Best Value Review, Resources 
and Information 
Extension 2620  

 
5.   Issue:     
This is the final summary report (attached) arising from the Best Value Review of 
Lifelong Learning. This constituted a Year 4 Review within the Best Value 
Performance Plan 2003/04. 
 
6.   Summary:    
The Report sets out the findings and recommendations arising out of the Best Value 
Review of Lifelong Learning. The Review examined and made recommendations 
relating to the activities and services that contribute to the planning, delivery and 
development of lifelong learning activity within and across the Council. The 
recommendations arising out of the Review have been developed to form an Action 
Plan. This sets out the Council’s lifelong learning objectives and incorporates a 
comprehensive series of key activities that have been identifies as being essential to 
achieving the objectives set out in the Report. 
 
7.   Clearance/Consultation:  
The Report and Action Plan have been circulated to members of the Review’s 
Project Team. ECaLS Management team and the Corporate Management Team 
have also considered the Report.    
 
8.   Timing:    
For immediate consideration. 
 
9.   Background:   
The Report identifies areas for improvement and development within the age profiles 
into which the Review was divided: 
0-4 Provision 
• Build upon existing practice including diversity in the voluntary sector 
• Children’s Centres to operate from one site base, wherever possible, to avoid 

fragmentation 
• Evaluate and discuss with parents/carers notions of ‘formal schooling’ and link 

this with ‘Quality in Action’ 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS

Agenda Item 3Page 1



• Maintain and improve on the expansion of childcare places 
• Maintain the impact of improved financial planning and levels of funding 
• Continue to monitor and evaluate the impact of moving to a single point of entry 

to mainstream schools 
• Maintain free part-time childcare places for 3 year olds in line with developments 

introduced for Children’s Centres 
• Develop training for all providers with an emphasis on equalities and diversity 
• Continue and expand co-ordinated programme of affordable, training for 

parents/carers to access training and work opportunities under the Sure Start 
Programme 

• Develop and implement an action plan for the delivery and implementation of 
Children’s and Young People’s Services including the strategic location of 
Children’s Centres and related Performance Management Systems 

4-14 Provision 
• Study Support Programme and similar initiatives to be effectively monitored and 

clearly inform individual School Development Plans within the context of the 
development of Extended Schools 

• Monitor and evaluate attainment at Key Stage 1;  
• Continue to implement action plans through the Education Development Plan 

(EDP) on achievement particularly at the end of Key Stages 2, 3 and 4 
• Continue the roll out programme in respect of the integrated Education 

Management System (EMS) 
14-19 Provision 
• Promote developments in 14-19 provision and contribute to transforming the 

learning experience of all young people in Rotherham and ensure commitment to 
learning post-16 

• Work with all partners to build upon key developments using Objective 1 funding 
• Work with all partners to create innovation and cohesion in the 14-19 curriculum 
16-24 Provision 
• Continue to build upon good partnership working with an emphasis on careers 

guidance work and re-engagement practices                        
• Develop practical employment opportunities and an enterprise culture in all 

schools, building on the success of Rotherham Youth Enterprise 
• Successfully implement the Education Maintenance Allowance (EMA) in 

Rotherham 
 Adults 
• Implement the action plan for Adult Community Learning to transform all areas of 

weakness into strengths 
• Develop all schools to become ‘Extended Schools’ and include provision for 

Neighbourhood Learning Centres to deliver community-based guidance and 
other services 

• Ensure an effective system to track learners and embed tracking in learning 
providers’ practices 

• Ensure a quality assurance system to ensure tracking is taking place 
• Encourage joined-up partnership working to meet the needs of those aged 50 

plus in respect of employment, education, training and health programmes 
All services covered by the Review 
• Ensure that effective strategies continue with regard to the development of a 

Catalogue Service and that schools are proactive in these arrangements 

Page 2



• Ensure that a schools dimension is embedded in Procurement Strategy 
Documentation 

• Ensure that training for schools on Best Value is continued and refined to meet 
identified needs 

• Ensure that there are effective procedures for determining levels of service 
delegation; that schools can play an active partnership role and that the Schools 
Forum is taking a leading role in these developments 

• Ensure that schools continue to be consulted on the effectiveness of service 
provision 

• Ensure that the LEA continues to be proactive in its consultation with regard to 
resource deployment and that the Schools Forum takes a leading role in such 
consultation 

• Further extend and develop the Portfolio of Services to Schools in conjunction 
with RBT to give as wide a choice as possible for good, quality-assured service 
providers 

• Continue and extend training for schools in procurement activities, building upon 
current good practice 

• Ensure that continuous improvement by means of the EFQM Excellence Model  
is embedded in service business planning 

• Ensure that effective contributions are made towards the establishment of a 
Corporate approach to performance management and development  

• Extend effective avenues for consultation using the ‘Power of Collaboration’ as a 
development opportunity 

 
10.  Argument:    
Creating and supporting lifelong learning as a means to secure sustainable 
employment and progression, improved quality of life and providing learners from all 
backgrounds with the information, advice, guidance and support required to 
participate in lifelong learning, are fundamental to the Council’s Community Strategy. 
Rotherham’s Corporate Plan has as its first Corporate Priority a commitment to 
‘Investing in People’. The Council has stated a commitment to promoting the fullest 
and highest possible educational achievement for all its citizens to create skills for 
life and skills for work. This provides support to the Community Strategy through 
activities to increase the educational attainment of children from early years and the 
foundation stage through Key Stage 1 and 2, with a focus on Key Stages 3 and 4. 
The Lifelong Learning Best Value Review will allow the Council to target further 
improvements to support this priority whilst recognizing the important role played by 
and links with partnership organizations in the Local Strategic Partnership to deliver 
lifelong learning through the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy.  
  
11.  Risks and Uncertainties:  
The Report highlights those areas that would benefit from more effective support and 
planning and draws attention to many activities and initiatives that are well advanced 
such as the establishment of Children’s Centres, the development of Children and 
Young People’s Services and the Extended Schools agenda. In most instances, 
these activities support several corporate objectives. The Review recommendations 
are designed to be both robust and prepare the Council well for future inspection. 
 
  
 

Page 3



12.  Finance:  
The Review has been concerned to highlight the extent to which the Council’s 
current and future planned activities and initiatives will further contribute to the 
achievement of Best Value in the development and extension of lifelong learning 
opportunities, rather than identify significant financial savings. Suggested 
improvements concentrate on more efficient, more effective and customer-focused 
service delivery, with the aim of raising levels of school and service performance and 
levels of learners’ achievement and attainment. Those recommendations that do 
have cost implications are likely to be contained within base budgets. The Council 
has embarked upon a review of Children and Young People’s Services under the 
Executive Director, Children and Young People’s Services Development. This in 
itself will result in budgetary changes but these should be contained within existing 
base budgets for education and social services and the new aligned budget for 
Children and Young People’s Services. 
 
13.   Sustainability:  
The Review has been informed by a desire to contribute to the development, 
enhancement and promotion of lifelong learning activities that promote a better 
quality of life for everyone, now and for future generations and through a recognition 
that learning, the economy and social well-being are interdependent; therefore the 
recommendations reflect this. 

 
14.  Wards Affected:   
All.  
 
15.  References: 
Contained within the Summary Report and Action and Improvement Plans attached. 
 
16. Presentation: 
The Review recognizes the benefits to the Borough of a continued commitment to 
the development of a range of activities and initiatives that support lifelong learning 
and makes recommendations to develop services to bring further improvements to 
the way that these activities and initiatives are planned, organized and delivered. 
 
17.  Recommendations: 
1. That the Report be accepted. 
2. That the recommendations contained within the Action and Improvement 

Plan be endorsed. 
3. That the Report be referred to the Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny 

Panel and that the Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 
continues to monitor the implementation of the recommendations 
contained in the Action and Improvement Plan. 

  

Page 4



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Value Review 
Lifelong Learning 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Summary Report  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Peter Dickson 
June 2004 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 2

Contents 
 
1. Executive Summary 
 
 
2. Lifelong Learning 
 

2.1 A Definition 
2.2 The Council’s Approach 

 
 
3. Review Objectives 
 

3.1 Review Profile 
3.2 Services Covered 

 
 
4. Desired Outcomes 
 

4.1 0-4 Years 
4.2 4-14 Years 
4.3 14-19 Years 
4.4 16-24 Years 
4.5 Adults 
4.6 50+ 
4.7 Cross-Cutting (All Phases) 

 
 
5. Best Value Principles: Challenge, Compare, Consult, Compete 
 
 
6. Outline of Findings and Outcomes 
 
 
7. Costs 
 
 
8. Performance Management 
 
 
9. Option Appraisal 
 
 
10. Main Recommendations 
 
 
11.  Action and Improvement Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 3

1. Executive Summary 
 
The Best Value Review of Lifelong Learning was carried out between April and December 2003. The latter part 
of this period saw the beginnings of a transformation of services for children and young people with the 
bringing together of education, care and health services under the umbrella of Children and Young People’s 
Services. These advances have taken place alongside other significant developments, including the following:  
 

• The introduction of the Foundation Stage; 
• The Government Green Paper on 14-19 ‘Opportunities and Excellence’ and establishment of a 

local14-19 Strategy; 
• The development of a comprehensive Portfolio of Services for schools; 
• The development of business transformation activities with RBT (the Council’s strategic partner) and 

progression of a Catalogue Service; 
• The inspection of Adult Community Learning by the Adult Learning Inspectorate and consequential 

adoption of an Action Plan; 
• The re-organisation of provision for pupils with Special Educational Needs and establishment of the 

Behaviour Improvement Programme; 
• The Council’s acquisition of Beacon Status for its work in Removing Barriers to Work; and 
• The Council’s Best Value Review of Regeneration and drafting of a Regeneration Plan. 
• The external inspection of Young People’s Services.  

 
which have themselves in turn informed the Review. 
 
There are a number of key recommendations arising out of the Review: 
 

• Establish Children and Young People’s Services which build upon existing good practice and operate 
from key locations across the Borough providing a ‘one service’ multi-agency approach on single sites 

• Maintain the impact of good financial planning and levels of funding which support the expansion of 
free childcare places for 3 year olds and one point entry to schools 

• Continue and expand the co-ordinated programme of affordable, accessible training for parenting skills 
• Continue to implement action plans through the EDP on achievement particularly at the end of Key 

Stages 2 and 3 
• Promote developments in 14-19 provision and contribute to transforming the learning experience of all 

young people in Rotherham to ensure a commitment to continued learning post-16 
• Continue to build upon good partnership working practices in the post-16 sector 
• Help to implement the action plan for Adult Community Learning provision 
• Support the ‘Extended Schools’ agenda and look to the establishment of Neighbourhood Learning 

Centres 
• Further extension of the Portfolio of Services to Schools 
• Continued development of the Catalogue of services for schools’ 
• Help to ensure that continuous improvement is embedded in service business planning for all service 

areas covered by the Review 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



 4

2. Lifelong Learning 
 
2.1 A Definition 
 
Lifelong Learning can be defined as the process of enabling all the people of Rotherham to access learning 
appropriate to their own lives, the aim being to widen participation in learning, increase access to learning 
opportunities and work to remove barriers to learning. 
 
2.2 The Council’s Approach 
 
Creating and supporting lifelong learning as a means to secure sustainable employment and progression, 
improved quality of life and providing learners from all backgrounds with the information, advice, guidance and 
support required to participate in lifelong learning, are fundamental to the Council’s Community Strategy. 
Rotherham’s Corporate Plan has as its first Corporate Priority a commitment to ‘Investing in People’. The 
commitment is that the Council "…will promote the fullest and highest possible educational achievement for all 
our citizens to create skills for life and skills for work". It will focus on the following: 
 
• Raising attainment at all key stages 
• Improve staying on rates 
• Improving performance on inclusion in schools 
 
This priority provides support to the Community Strategy through activities to increase the educational 
attainment of children from early years and the foundation stage through Key Stage 1 and 2, with a focus on 
Key Stages 3 and 4. The programme of activities therefore, to deliver this priority is as follows: 
 
•  Improving Early years (Foundation stage) attainment 
•  Improving attainment at Key stages 3 and 4 
•  Vocational Pathways Programme 
•  Improving Performance on inclusion in schools 
 
The Lifelong Learning Best Value Review will allow the Council to target further improvements to support this 
priority whilst recognizing the important role played by and links with partnership organizations in the Local 
Strategic Partnership to deliver lifelong learning through the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 5

3. Review Objectives  
 
The objectives of the Review are as follows: 
 
1. To determine and promote a recognition of lifelong learning that is positive, begins in early years and is 

maintained throughout an individual’s lifetime,  and that supports social and economic regeneration, 
encourages personal development and improves the quality of life, by means of:  

 
• Raising aspirations and levels of achievement; 
• Ensuring access to quality advice and guidance about available  

pathways; and 
• Ensuring effective pathways are in place. 

 
2. To increase participation and attainment rates by ensuring that users and potential users: 
 

• are fully aware of the range of learning opportunities available;  
• are at the heart of the learning enterprise; and 
• are consulted on future developments. 

 
3. To ensure the provision of competitive and effective lifelong learning opportunities and to improve 

performance by: 
 

• Ensuring a greater degree of customer focus; 
• Extending best practice;  
• Providing better quality services within existing budgets;  
• Better co-ordination of provision and improved lines of communication; and 
• Better use of management information systems and engagement with Performance indicators. 

 
4. To improve the quality of life for people in disadvantaged areas and deprived communities by the provision 

and promotion of high quality learning schemes, specifically targeting under represented groups including: 
 

• People with disabilities; 
• Older people; 
• People from black and minority ethnic communities; and 
• Women. 

 
3.1 Review Profile 
 
0-4 Years 
4-14 Years 
14-19 Years 
16-24 Years 
Adults 
50+ 
Cross-Cutting 
 
3.2 Services Covered 
 
Early Years Services 
Inclusion Support Services including Special Educational Needs (SEN) and Education Welfare Service (EWS) 
Services to Schools 
School Improvement Service 
Informal learning including Community Arts, Community Learning, Basic Skills, Partnerships 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 6

4. Desired Outcomes 
 
4.1 0-4 Years 
 

i. Inform and support the development and implementation of Children’s Centres; 
ii. Evaluate the impact of funding to support the introduction of education opportunities in schools and in 

the voluntary and private sector in the term prior to reaching the age of 3 years; 
iii. Evaluate the impact of funding to support one point entry into mainstream schools; 
iv. Affirm the availability and quality of overall pre-school provision; and 
v. Contribute to the development and extension of arrangements to support parenting skills; and 
vi. Support the development and implementation of Children’s Centres and progress towards Children 

and Young People’s Services. 
 

4.2 4-14 Years 
 

i. Report on and support the range of available taster opportunities from 4-14 which highlight and inform 
future education and employment opportunities;  

ii. Increase best practice in respect of the advice and guidance available across all schools; and 
iii. Raise aspirations and attainment of all pupils with particular reference to under-achieving and 

excluded groups. 
 
4.3 14-19 Years 
 

i. Develop, support and inform a clear and coherent ‘big picture’ of 14-19 provision in Rotherham; and 
ii. Recognize the potential implications and impact of the wider review of the organization of 14-19 

provision involving the Local Education Authority (LEA) and Learning and Skills Council (LSC). 
 

4.4 16-24 Years 
 

i. Examine the partnership working, collaboration and impact of re-engagement on potential education 
and employment opportunities in the context of Entry to Employment; and 

ii. Examine the strengths, opportunities and weaknesses of careers and guidance provision in the 
context of barriers and returners; 

 
4.5 Adults 
 

i. Help to support and move forward the Action Plan for Adult and Community Learning, the aim being for 
a positive inspection report for 2003; 

ii. Help to define and affirm the role of Adult and Community Learning and how this fits in with the wider 
remit of lifelong learning; 

iii. Increase levels of re-engagement with and encourage the development of increased access and 
opportunities to re-enter learning; and 

iv. Further clarify and improve opportunities for progression along the lifelong learning pathway; 
 
4.6 50+ 
 

i. Recognise the changing age profile and economic demands of the Rotherham community over the next 
decade. 

 
4.7 Cross cutting (All Phases) 
 
In addition, it was also determined that the Review assists across all age phases in a cross-cutting fashion to:  
 

i. Inform the development of arrangements for a catalogue of services to schools; 
ii. Inform and strengthen the development of the RBT strategic partnership; 
iii. Help determine the levels of service delegation to schools; 
iv. Look at the impact of resource deployment vis a vis core and traded services;  
v. Increase best practice in respect of the general advice and guidance given to schools across all phases 

and with particular reference to the procurement of goods and services; and 
vi. Help secure continuous improvement in the delivery of those services covered by the Review, having 

regard to the Best Value principles of economy, efficiency and effectiveness, exploring the range of 
options for service delivery and a thorough engagement with appropriate performance indicators. 

 
 
 

Page 10



 7

5. Best Value Principles: Challenge, Compare, Consult, Compete 
 
Best Value Reviews must address the 4 C’s as above.  
Challenge was facilitated by means of identified opportunities using a combination of quantitative and 
qualitative research methods:  

• Service areas underwent European Foundation for Quality Management (EFQM) self-assessment 
which challenged current practices, policies and methods of working and reference was made to the 
outcome of these assessments during the course of the Review; 

• The composition of the Review Project Board enabled full and frank discussion between participants. 
Several members of the Board were from outside the Services reviewed and three were external to the 
Council. This enabled questions to be raised on a wide range of issues challenging why and how 
services are provided;  

• Focus Group meetings were held at which a number of groups, organisations and individuals gave 
their views. Representation across the age ranges and from traditionally under represented groups, 
ensured that a wide audience was able to be given an input to the Review;  

• The Corporate Performance and Development Unit were involved as a critical friend and led challenge 
sessions;  

• A joint challenge workshop was held in conjunction with the Regeneration Best Value Review Team. 

Comparison has been made with other local authorities through extensive desktop research in respect of 
service provision, operation and performance management. The identification of performance against 
statistical and geographical neighbours suggested new ways of delivering better services and best practice:   

• Financial and performance information was gathered from a number of sources including OFSTED, 
the Audit Commission and Improvement and Development Agency (IDeA). A review of performance 
against the Council's statistical or comparator authorities as well as geographical neighbours was also 
undertaken;  

• Information was drawn from a variety of regional sources involving other local authority service 
providers, ensuring a consistency of approach and the sharing of best practice; 

• Best Value visits to a number of other local authorities, including one statistical neighbour, chosen for 
their high level of performance identified under the Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) 
scheme, facilitated service and performance comparison and acknowledged best practice.  

Consultation with a range of stakeholders including schools, parents, service users and the wider business 
community was undertaken as follows:  

 
• Results from the Annual Schools’ Survey have been used to inform opinion of the Council’s service 

planning, provision and delivery; 
 

• Focus Group meetings have been held with customers, suppliers and intermediaries. These have 
ensured that the Review has stimulated a wider discussion around various Lifelong Learning issues. 
The groups were targeted at both users and providers and have informed the Review about current 
awareness, the quality and shortcomings of service provision and delivery and have made 
suggestions as to how these could be improved particularly in respect of the provision and delivery of 
learning opportunities for traditionally under represented groups and those in disadvantaged areas of 
the Borough;  

 
• Workforce involvement has been facilitated via regular Review Team meetings and these have 

provided a focus for the exchange of suggestions about improvements to service delivery. EFQM 
assessments have been undertaken and a commitment to continuous improvement has further 
enabled service delivery and customer satisfaction to be discussed; 

 
• Best Value visits to other high performing local authorities have enabled the sharing of Best Practice. 

Competition has been evidenced by means of: 

• A review of performance and comparison against top quartile performing authorities; 

Page 11



 8

• Benchmarking data from other local authorities has enabled consideration to be given to new and 
sometimes innovative ways to deliver services; 

• Reference to the EFQM Excellence Model and evidence of a commitment to ongoing continuous 
improvement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



 9

6. Outline of Findings and Outcomes 

The division of the Review into age profiles enabled the identification of areas of strength and weakness within 
the services that were selected as contributing to the development of lifelong learning. The Review however 
has not been concerned to chart progress but rather to investigate the extent to which the Council’s current 
and planned activities will further contribute to achieving Best Value. By relating these activities to Best Value 
principles, the following outcomes have been developed:  
Challenge: 
The roll out of EFQM self-reviews has enabled service areas to focus on continuous improvement in service 
delivery, however, there is a need to ensure that these are embedded in service business planning and that 
Action Plans have clear definable links with Corporate, Programme Area and service area priorities. Clear links 
with the Best Value Review of Regeneration have been maintained and a common focus for future council 
priorities in respect of lifelong learning activity has been identified in accordance with the key themes of the 
Council’s Corporate Plan.  
 
Compare: 
Visits to other local authorities, specifically those classified as high performing (3 or 4 stars in the CPA 
assessment exercise), have concluded that there are examples of good practice and models that can be 
adopted and extended to enhance existing services. For example, increasing and widening participation in 
adult learning would be facilitated by establishing Neighbourhood Learning Centres and these could link with 
the Extended Schools which themselves could be developed in conjunction with measures to establish 
Children’s Centres and develop comprehensive Children and Young People’s Services.    
 
Consult: 
The active engagement of traditionally hard to reach groups has been encouraged by means of Focus Group 
consultation and a joint challenge event with the Review of Regeneration has enabled the views of a wide 
range of stakeholders to inform future development particularly in respect of initiatives involving the Council’s 
partners in the voluntary and private sectors.  
 
Compete: 
A review of performance data and a commitment to continuous improvement has assisted the identification of 
means by which the extension of the range of services provided to improve effective lifelong learning can be 
best achieved. The better use of management information, the co-ordination of provision and improved lines of 
communication along with the development and extension of the Portfolio of Services for Schools, 
procurement strategy and the establishment of a Catalogue Services for schools in conjunction with the 
Council’s strategic partner, BT, will ensure effective competition.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 10

7. Costs 
 
It is impossible to quantify the total amount spent on ‘Lifelong Learning’ as support for the provision of lifelong 
learning opportunities is rooted in many areas of Council activity. The Review although wide-ranging and 
covering a number of services, did not include within its scope all service areas contributing to the delivery of 
lifelong learning as captured under the 9 strategic objectives contained within the Council’s Corporate Plan. 
 
Detailed resource and other costs are included in the Baseline Assessment. Baseline information includes data 
on staffing establishment, staffing costs, funding and spending for each of the service areas scoped as forming 
the basis for the Review. The age profiles into which the Review was divided has enabled focus to be given to 
areas of strength and weakness that require attention in order to deliver the improvements identified to enable 
the Review’s outcome objectives to be realised. The Review has been concerned to highlight the extent to 
which the Council’s current and future planned activities and initiatives will further contribute to the 
achievement of Best Value in the development and extension of lifelong learning opportunities, rather than 
identify significant financial savings. Suggested improvements concentrate on more efficient, more effective 
and customer-focused service delivery, with the aim of raising levels of school and service performance and 
levels of learners’ achievement and attainment. Those recommendations that do have cost implications are 
likely to be contained within base budgets. The Council has embarked upon a review of Children and Young 
People’s Services under the Executive Director, Children and Young People’s Services Development. This in 
itself will result in budgetary changes but these should be contained within existing base budgets for education 
and social services and the new aligned budget for Children and Young People’s Services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 11

8. Performance Management 
 
The Review visited and examined other local authorities that are considered to provide demonstrable best 
practice in respect of their record on achievements in priority areas such as school improvement, community 
cohesion and regeneration.  The Council’s performance with regard to specific service areas and elements of 
provision is benchmarked against other authorities for instance in respect of attainment at Key Stages 2 and 3, 
spending per pupil in the primary and secondary phases and Rotherham compares favourable in some areas, 
less favourably in others. Information and documentation in respect of these and other comparators was 
gathered during the Baseline Assessment exercise. 
 
It is acknowledged throughout the Review that difficulties arise in attempting to draw comparisons. Other 
authorities have a range of different structures and arrangements in place to support the lifelong learning 
process, making comparison problematic. Those examples of good practice such as measures to increase and 
widen participation in lifelong learning opportunities, which could be adopted and extended to enhance and 
improve existing services, have been documented in the Action and Improvement Plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 12

9. Option Appraisal 
Best Value legislation requires Reviews to address the following criteria: 

1. Challenge why and how a service is being provided.  

2. Compare the service with better performing organizations.  

3. Consult with existing and potential service users on how the service can be improved; and  

4. Compete with other providers as the means of securing efficient and effective services. 

Challenge, compare and compete criteria themselves imply a range of possible options to be considered, 
which may apply to all or part of the range of services which contribute to the delivery of lifelong learning. 

1. Cessation of service. 

2. Transfer. 

3. Externalisation without an in-house bid. 

4. Market testing. 

5. Partnership. 

6. Joint commissioning with other local authorities. 

7. Improved in-house delivery. 

1.  Cessation of service 

This option would be appropriate only where a Review has shown that all or part of the service is no longer 
required. The provision of services contained in this Review are all integral to the achievement of the 
Council’s corporate priority objectives. In addition, a number of services are statutory. 

2. Transfer 

This option would be appropriate only where a Review has indicated that all or part of the service should not 
continue to be provided by the Council. The Council would no longer be involved in the provision and delivery 
of the service and this would transfer to another provider in their present form. Because of the statutory nature 
of many services, such an option would not be suitable especially taking account of the range of service users. 
Transfer of provision would be necessary if services were externalised. Contract or partnership arrangements 
which already exist across many service areas provide a more suitable alternative means of possible delivery. 

3.  Externalization 

This option involves the Council ceasing to be a direct provider of the service. Another provider takes 
responsibility for provision and delivery of the service but the Council remains the client under a formal 
contractual arrangement. This arrangement currently operates in respect of Adult Community Learning. Full 
externalization would be appropriate in instances where present provision and delivery is demonstrating 
reduced efficiency due to the falling off of workload or where improvement is unlikely. There must be adequate 
market opportunity to provide and deliver a service that fully meets the Council’s strategic objectives and 
where real savings that are likely to be evidenced over continued in-house provision and costs would not 
exceed potential benefits over a realistic time scale. 

4.  Market testing 

This option is difficult to fully consider given the lack of strong evidence to indicate a ready and realistic supply 
of alternative providers in the public, private and voluntary sectors. Suitability is not readily indicated due to the 
lack of an active and competitive supply market. ICT Services are already managed and delivered through the 
Strategic Partnership. 

5.  Partnership 

This form of service provision and delivery is well evidenced in a range of the services Reviewed. The 
complexity and range of services that contribute to lifelong learning have enabled opportunities for other 
providers to work in partnership with the Council to enhance the value of service provision and delivery to 
develop and this has generally been very effective. The Rotherham Partnership and specifically its Learning 

Page 16



 13

arm (RLP) has facilitated a platform to enable multiple agency collaboration (sometimes across Borough 
boundaries) from which to develop positive programmes and initiatives. Other corporate Council initiatives 
such as the joint venture with BT and the public-private PFI initiative have introduced additional expertise and 
capacity to help realise corporate objectives.  

Partnerships bring a range of benefits to the lifelong learning process. In addition to generating new ideas and 
introducing a range of expertise, the collaborative principle generates the professional engagement necessary 
for transformation. A community of interests embracing the principle of collaborative working and informing an 
interdisciplinary and multi-agency drive will be essential to the Council’s response to the Green Paper ‘Every 
Child Matters’ and the establishment of Children’s Services. 

6.  Joint Commissioning 

This particular form of partnership approach to service provision and delivery would be enabled where two or 
more local authorities agree to commission a service jointly, working together in partnership for shared 
objectives. The partners involved would need to agree on the form of the relationship and the service targets, 
which would be expected to be achieved. One illustration would be two or more LEAs joining together to, for 
example, deliver School Improvement or Educational Welfare Services. There are obvious benefits from this 
form of partnership operation, including those of economies of scale. There is undoubtedly a market for this 
form of service provision and delivery and a number of other LEAs offer a range of services to other LEAs. 
However, effectiveness of service delivery could be compromised by geographical location. 

7.  Continuously Improving In-House Provision 

After careful consideration and examination of current service provision and exploration of a variety of options 
for alternative service delivery as detailed above, there is a strong case for retaining and developing the core 
services which currently facilitate the range of lifelong learning opportunities. Improving in-house provision is 
clearly a firm option for the continued provision and delivery of the wide range of services, which contribute, to 
the lifelong learning process. In the three year period since the publication of the OfSTED Inspection Report, 
there is clear evidence that demonstrable continuous improvement has been evidenced through the Joint 
Venture with BT and the restructuring and repositioning of the Council’s services which has commenced and 
will be further developed as Children and Young People’s Services are established will ensure that services 
are improved and become increasingly customer focused.  

Many of the planned activities such as the establishment of Children’s Centres and the development of 
Children and Young People’s Services are well advanced; others such as Extended Schools are new initiatives 
that require further development. In most instances, the activities support several corporate objectives. For 
each priority or outcome identified, the specific task or recommendation will be detailed, together with the key 
steps or actions necessary for achieving the recommendation; the resources identified to carry forward the 
development and the means by which it will be monitored and reported. A target date and associated 
information relating to the means by which the success of the activity, the form of evaluation and links with 
other Review recommendations and Corporate Objectives will be also be detailed. All recommendations 
arising out of the Review have been incorporated within Service Business Plans for the corresponding area of 
activity.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



 14

10. Main Recommendations 
The key recommendations arising out of the above findings are as follows: 
 
0-4 Provision 

• Build upon existing practice including diversity in the voluntary sector 
• Children’s Centres to operate from one site base, wherever possible, to avoid fragmentation 
• Evaluate and discuss with parents/carers notions of ‘formal schooling’ and link this with ‘Quality in 

Action’ 
• Maintain and improve on the expansion of childcare places 
• Maintain the impact of improved financial planning and levels of funding 
• Continue to monitor and evaluate the impact of moving to a single point of entry to mainstream schools 
• Maintain free part-time childcare places for 3 year olds in line with developments introduced for 

Children’s Centres 
• Develop training for all providers with an emphasis on equalities and diversity 
• Continue and expand co-ordinated programme of affordable, training for parents/carers to access 

training and work opportunities under the Sure Start Programme 
• Develop and implement an action plan for the delivery and implementation of Children’s and Young 

People’s Services including the strategic location of Children’s Centres and related Performance 
Management Systems 

4-14 Provision 
• Study Support Programme and similar initiatives to be effectively monitored and clearly inform 

individual School Development Plans within the context of the development of Extended Schools 
• Monitor and evaluate attainment at Key Stage 1;  
• Continue to implement action plans through the Education Development Plan (EDP) on achievement 

particularly at the end of Key Stages 2, 3 and 4 
• Continue the roll out programme in respect of the integrated Education Management System (EMS) 

14-19 Provision 
• Promote developments in 14-19 provision and contribute to transforming the learning experience of all 

young people in Rotherham and ensure commitment to learning post-16 
• Work with all partners to build upon key developments using Objective 1 funding 
• Work with all partners to create innovation and cohesion in the 14-19 curriculum 

16-24 Provision 
• Continue to build upon good partnership working with an emphasis on careers guidance work and re-

engagement practices                        
• Develop practical employment opportunities and an enterprise culture in all schools, building on the 

success of Rotherham Youth Enterprise 
• Successfully implement the Education Maintenance Allowance (EMA) in Rotherham 

Adults 
• Implement the action plan for Adult Community Learning to transform all areas of weakness into 

strengths 
• Develop all schools to become ‘Extended Schools’ and include provision for Neighbourhood Learning 

Centres to deliver community-based guidance and other services 
• Ensure an effective system to track learners and embed tracking in learning providers’ practices 
• Ensure a quality assurance system to ensure tracking is taking place 
• Encourage joined-up partnership working to meet the needs of those aged 50 plus in respect of 

employment, education, training and health programmes 
All services covered by the Review 

• Ensure that effective strategies continue with regard to the development of a Catalogue Service and 
that schools are proactive in these arrangements 

• Ensure that a schools dimension is embedded in Procurement Strategy Documentation 
• Ensure that training for schools on Best Value is continued and refined to meet identified needs 
• Ensure that there are effective procedures for determining levels of service delegation; that schools 

can play an active partnership role and that the Schools Forum is taking a leading role in these 
developments 

• Ensure that schools continue to be consulted on the effectiveness of service provision 
• Ensure that the LEA continues to be proactive in its consultation with regard to resource deployment 

and that the Schools Forum takes a leading role in such consultation 
• Further extend and develop the Portfolio of Services to Schools in conjunction with RBT to give as 

wide a choice as possible for good, quality-assured service providers 
• Continue and extend training for schools in procurement activities, building upon current good practice 
• Ensure that continuous improvement by means of the EFQM Excellence Model  is embedded in 

service business planning 

Page 18



 15

• Ensure that effective contributions are made towards the establishment of a Corporate approach to 
performance management and development  

• Extend effective avenues for consultation using the ‘Power of Collaboration’ as a development 
opportunity 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



 16

11. Action and Improvement Plan 
 
The above recommendations will be developed to form an Action Plan. This will set out the Council’s lifelong 
learning priorities. The Plan will incorporate a comprehensive series of key activities that have been identified 
as being essential to achieving the objectives set out at the head of this report. Many of the activities such as 
the establishment of Children’s Centres and the development of Children and Young People’s Services are 
well advanced; others are new initiatives that require further development. In most instances, the activities 
support several corporate objectives. For each priority or outcome identified, the specific task or 
recommendation will be detailed, together with the key steps necessary for achieving the recommendation and 
the attainability of the recommendation and relevance to the Council’s Corporate Plan priorities. A target date 
and associated information relating to lead responsibility will also be given.    
 
Lifelong Learning can be defined as the process of enabling all the people of Rotherham to access learning 
appropriate to their own lives, the aim being to widen participation in learning, increase access to learning 
opportunities and work to remove barriers to learning. Creating and supporting lifelong learning as a means to 
secure sustainable employment and progression, improved quality of life and providing learners from all 
backgrounds with the information, advice, guidance and support required to participate in lifelong learning, are 
fundamental to the Council’s Community Strategy. Rotherham’s Corporate Plan has as its first Corporate 
Priority a commitment to ‘Investing in People’. The commitment is that the Council "…will promote the fullest 
and highest possible educational achievement for all our citizens to create skills for life and skills for work". It 
will focus on the following: 
 
• Raising attainment at all key stages 
• Improve staying on rates 
• Improving performance on inclusion in schools 
 
This priority provides support to the Community Strategy through activities to increase the educational 
attainment of children from early years and the foundation stage through Key Stage 1 and 2, with a focus on 
Key Stages 3 and 4. The programme of activities therefore, to deliver this priority is as follows: 
 
•  Improving Early years (Foundation stage) attainment 
•  Improving attainment at Key stages 3 and 4 
•  Vocational Pathways Programme 
•  Improving Performance on inclusion in schools 
 
The Lifelong Learning Best Value Review and the Action and Improvement Plan drawn up following the 
Review, will allow the Council to target further improvements to support this priority whilst recognizing the 
important role played by and links with partnership organizations in the Local Strategic Partnership to deliver 
lifelong learning through the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



  
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g  

    
A

ct
io

n 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n  
 

D
ra

ft 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
ou

t o
f: 

 
 B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

- L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
/0

4 
        

Page 21



 
2 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
0-

4 
(1

) 
i. 

To
 b

ui
ld

 u
po

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

di
ve

rs
ity

 in
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 

ii.
 T

o 
en

ab
le

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
es

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fr

om
 k

ey
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 s

in
gl

e 
si

te
s 

w
he

re
ve

r p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 a
vo

id
 fr

ag
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

In
fo

rm
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
es

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f n

on
-m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
se

ct
or

 in
 c

hi
ld

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

n 
si

te
 

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n-

 
04

/2
00

5 
W

at
h-

 
09

/2
00

5 
R

em
ai

nd
er

- 
04

/2
00

6 

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r 

M
ar

y 
Sm

ith
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
G

ro
up

 
    

EY
C

D
P 

Bu
dg

et
 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n,

 W
at

h,
 G

re
as

br
ou

gh
, 

Th
ry

be
rg

h/
D

al
to

n 
pr

op
os

ed
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tre

s-
 P

la
nn

in
g 

gr
ou

ps
 to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f v

ol
un

ta
ry

 o
r p

riv
at

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

in
 c

hi
ld

ca
re

 

• 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

in
 2

0%
 m

os
t 

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 w

ar
ds

.  
• 

C
en

tre
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
xi

st
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

s 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
 b

y 
lin

ki
ng

 in
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
 

• 
Su

re
 S

ta
rt 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l t
o 

ex
pa

nd
 o

n 
 n

um
be

r o
f a

va
ila

bl
e 

pl
ac

es
 

• 
M

ap
pi

ng
 o

f a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e/

in
fo

rm
  

 lo
ca

tio
n 

• 
Fu

rth
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

to
 re

fin
e 

‘re
ac

h’
 

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s  

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Ph
as

e 
1 

09
/2

00
3 

Au
gh

to
n 

Ea
rly

 
Ye

ar
s 

C
en

tre
/ 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
 

Ph
as

e 
2 

03
/2

00
5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

en
tra

l 
Su

re
 S

ta
rt/

 M
al

tb
y 

Su
re

 S
ta

rt/
Ar

no
ld

 
Ea

rly
 Y

ea
rs

 C
en

tre
/ 

W
at

h 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

N
ur

se
ry

/D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Ph
as

e 
3 

 0
3/

20
06

 
Sw

in
to

n 
an

d 
Br

am
pt

on
/D

al
to

n 
an

d 
Th

ry
be

rg
h/

 
G

re
as

bo
ro

ug
h 

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

St
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
 a

nd
 

Lo
ca

l P
la

nn
in

g 
G

ro
up

s 
to

 re
po

rt 
to

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

G
ro

up
 

 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Su
re

 
St

ar
t B

ud
ge

t 
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ar
ea

s 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 o
n 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

0-
4(

4)
 ii

; 0
-4

(4
) i

; 0
-4

(6
)  

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n;
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tre

s 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 p
eo

pl
e)

; 5
 (A

 P
la

ce
 W

hi
ch

 C
ar

es
); 

9 
(A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

)  
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

      

 

Page 22



 
3

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
0-

4 
(2

) 
i. 

To
 e

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

di
sc

us
s 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s 

no
tio

ns
 o

f ‘
fo

rm
al

 s
ch

oo
lin

g’
 a

nd
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 ‘Q
ua

lit
y 

in
 A

ct
io

n’
 

ii.
 T

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

on
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

ca
re

 p
la

ce
s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 in

 th
e 

te
rm

 p
rio

r t
o 

pu
pi

ls
 re

ac
hi

ng
 

th
e 

ag
e 

of
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

  
R

ep
or

tin
g 

C
os

ts
/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
fo

rm
al

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

gr
ou

ps
  

 li
nk

ed
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 to

 ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

• 
Ea

rly
 Y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
ca

re
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 w
ith

 
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
• 

Bi
d 

to
 C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
en

tre
 (C

D
C

) a
t 

R
ot

he
rh

am
  

 D
is

tri
ct

 G
en

er
al

 H
os

pi
ta

l f
or

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
os

t 
 

04
/2

00
5 

 O
ng

oi
ng

 
  03

/2
00

4 
 

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r 

Se
rv

ic
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
     

EY
C

D
P 

Bu
dg

et
 

25
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 s

et
 u

p 
di

sc
us

si
on

 g
ro

up
s 

• 
Pl

an
ne

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f L
ea

rn
in

g 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 
th

e 
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 0

-4
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

in
 p

ub
lic

 c
ar

e 
 • 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 S

EN
 S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

Ea
rly

 
Su

pp
or

t P
ilo

t 
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(E

SP
P)

 w
ith

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

un
de

r 3
 

    

O
ng

oi
ng

 
  O

ng
oi

ng
 

  04
/2

00
4 

 

An
n 

C
le

gg
 

  Ka
ty

 H
aw

ki
ns

 
  An

n 
C

le
gg

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

ns
 

IS
S 

Bu
dg

et
 

  LA
C

 B
ud

ge
t 

  IS
S 

Bu
dg

et
 

G
re

at
er

 ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 p
la

ce
s 

G
re

at
er

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

SL
TP

I 1
1/

LP
SA

 
ID

eA
 1

35
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

0-
4 

4(
2)

; 0
-4

 (5
); 

0-
4 

(1
) i

.; 
0-

4 
(4

) i
.; 

0-
4 

(5
) 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e)

; 9
 (A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

        

Page 23



 
4

    
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
0-

4 
(3

) 
To

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 b

y 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 s

ta
tis

tic
al

 a
nd

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

l c
om

pa
ra

to
rs

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
’ S

ur
ve

y 
da

ta
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

ne
 p

oi
nt

 e
nt

ry
 in

to
 m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
To

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

  f
un

di
ng

 b
y 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 s
ta

tis
tic

al
 a

nd
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l c

om
pa

ra
to

rs
 

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
’ S

ur
ve

y 
da

ta
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
    

G
ra

ha
m

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
Pe

te
 H

ud
so

n 
SL

T 
     

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
cr

os
s 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 in
 m

or
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 d
ep

riv
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

N
on

-m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

se
ct

or
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

 
 

        

 
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 S

ur
ve

y 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

 
Li

nk
s 

to
 o

th
er

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

 

0-
4(

1)
 i 

; 0
-4

(4
) i

; 0
-4

(6
)  

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n;
 E

D
P(

2)
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 p

eo
pl

e)
; 9

  (
A 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

          

Page 24



 
5

    
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

0-
4 

(4
) 

i. 
To

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
fr

ee
 p

ar
t-t

im
e 

ch
ild

ca
re

 p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 3

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
es

 
ii.

 T
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 a
ll 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Af
fir

m
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

ve
ra

ll 
pr

e-
sc

ho
ol

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f s
ta

tu
to

ry
 fu

nc
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fr
ee

 p
ar

t- 
  t

im
e 

pl
ac

es
 fo

r a
ll 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

w
ho

se
 p

ar
en

ts
 w

an
t i

t  
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
    

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
    

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 fr
ee

 p
ar

t-t
im

e 
pl

ac
es

 fo
r a

ll 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
w

ho
se

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
an

t i
t 

• 
Ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f b

i-l
in

gu
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n/

ou
tre

ac
h 

w
or

ke
r t

o 
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

ra
is

in
g 

w
ith

  
 m

in
or

ity
 e

th
ni

c 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s 
 

 

04
/2

00
4 

  

Ai
le

en
 

C
ha

m
be

rs
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
  

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Fu
nd

 
Bu

dg
et

 
Ap

po
in

tm
en

t m
ad

e 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

SL
TP

I 1
1/

LP
SA

 B
VP

I 1
92

 
An

nu
al

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n/

Te
rm

ly
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
Li

nk
s 

to
 o

th
er

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

 

0-
4(

1)
 ii

; 0
-4

 (6
); 

0-
4(

5)
   

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n;
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tre

s 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 p
eo

pl
e)

; 5
  (

A 
Pl

ac
e 

W
hi

ch
 C

ar
es

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

             

Page 25



 
6

    
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
0-

4 
(5

) 
To

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
d 

th
e 

co
-o

rd
in

at
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
Su

re
 S

ta
rt

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 e
xt

en
si

on
 o

f a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 p
ar

en
tin

g 
sk

ill
s 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 o

f  
  t

ra
in

in
g 

in
 p

la
ce

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l t

ra
in

in
g 

 
pr

ov
id

er
s  

04
/2

00
5 

   

Pa
ul

a 
W

illi
am

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

      

Su
re

 S
ta

rt 
Bu

dg
et

 
Al

l f
un

de
d 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
ha

ve
 a

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Pl

an
 

in
 p

la
ce

 
20

%
 ri

se
 in

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f p

riv
at

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
tra

in
in

g 
     

 
        

 
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

BV
PI

 1
92

 
An

nu
al

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n/

Te
rm

ly
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
Li

nk
s 

to
 o

th
er

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

 

0-
4(

2)
i ;

 0
-4

(4
) i

i; 
0-

4(
6)

  
Ea

rly
 Y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
ca

re
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n;

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 p

eo
pl

e)
; 5

  (
A 

Pl
ac

e 
W

hi
ch

 C
ar

es
); 

9 
 (A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

         

Page 26



 
7

     
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
0-

4 
(6

) 
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 fo

r t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
w

ith
 d

ue
 re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

en
tr

es
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tr

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t o

f A
ct

in
g 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 C

YP
S 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
• 

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f C

YP
S 

Bo
ar

d 
an

d 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

G
ro

up
 

• 
 E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f ‘
En

gi
ne

 R
oo

m
’ o

ffi
ce

r g
ro

up
 

• 
 S

ta
ff 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
to

 N
or

fo
lk

 H
ou

se
 

• 
 F

or
m

ul
at

io
n 

of
 b

ud
ge

t f
or

 a
ll 

C
YP

S 
  • 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f c

om
m

on
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f l

oc
al

ly
 

  d
et

er
m

in
ed

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
• 

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

• 
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
at

hw
ay

s 
• 

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
r c

ha
ng

e 
  

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f P

at
hf

in
de

r/s
ch

oo
ls

 w
or

k 

01
/2

00
4 

    04
/2

00
4 

In
iti

al
 

10
/2

00
4 

Sh
ad

ow
 

04
/2

00
6 

Fu
ll 

   09
/2

00
4 

D
i B

illu
ps

 
Su

e 
H

ar
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 B
oa

rd
 to

 
m

ee
t m

on
th

ly
 

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
G

ro
up

 w
ill 

m
ee

t 
m

on
th

ly
 2

 w
ee

ks
 

af
te

r B
oa

rd
 

     

C
YP

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
un

de
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

Ac
tin

g 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 
St

af
f r

el
oc

at
io

n 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 
  Fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 a

lig
ne

d 
bu

dg
et

s 
  G

re
at

er
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
Sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 B

oa
rd

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 

• 
 E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f  
C

YP
S 

Bo
ar

d 
an

d 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

G
ro

up
 

• 
 E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f S
cr

ut
in

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
C

YP
S 

 
  

01
/2

00
4 

04
/2

00
4 

      

C
at

h 
Sa

lti
s/

 
C

ar
ol

in
e 

W
eb

b 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 B

oa
rd

 to
 

m
ee

t m
on

th
ly

 
C

YP
B 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

W
or

ki
ng

 P
ar

ty
 h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 th

at
 re

po
rti

ng
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 P

SO
C

 

N
il 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f j

oi
nt

 w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

Sh
ar

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 v
is

io
n 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 o
n 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

0-
4(

1)
 ii

; 0
-4

(4
) i

.  
Ea

rly
 Y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
ca

re
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n;

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 p

eo
pl

e)
; 5

  (
A 

Pl
ac

e 
W

hi
ch

 C
ar

es
); 

9 
 (A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

  

Page 27



 
8

        
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
4-

14
 (1

) 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Su

pp
or

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r s
im

ila
r i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 a
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

m
on

ito
re

d 
an

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 c

le
ar

ly
 in

fo
rm

 in
di

vi
du

al
 S

ch
oo

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

ns
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f E

xt
en

de
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 ra
ng

e 
of

 ta
st

er
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fr
om

 4
-1

4 
w

hi
ch

 in
fo

rm
 fu

tu
re

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
 

   
th

at
 S

tu
dy

 S
up

po
rt 

is
 e

m
be

dd
ed

 in
 s

ch
oo

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
   

pl
an

s 
• 

Su
pp

or
t s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 a
tta

in
in

g 
th

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
in

 S
tu

dy
 

   
Su

pp
or

t K
ite

 m
ar

k 
• 

Th
e 

Tr
y 

Li
ne

 C
en

tre
 w

ill 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

   
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

10
 w

ee
k 

Pl
ay

in
g 

fo
r S

uc
ce

ss
  

   
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 F
irs

t 
Ag

e 
   

(U
FA

) A
ca

de
m

y 
of

 Y
ou

th
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
.  

• 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ill 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

’ 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 
   

be
 s

el
f-i

m
pr

ov
in

g  

08
/2

00
5 

   O
ng

oi
ng

 
 07

/2
00

4 
   O

ng
oi

ng
 

        

Su
e 

Sh
el

le
y 

     Su
e 

Sh
el

le
y/

 
M

ag
gi

e 
St

ee
le

 
 

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SL
T 

        D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

ns
 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 o
f E

vi
de

nc
e 

D
fE

S/
LE

A 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Fu
nd

/ 
R

ug
by

 C
lu

b 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 w
rit

te
n 

in
to

 E
D

P 
an

d 
SI

Ps
 

   4 
ce

nt
re

s 
sc

he
m

e 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 
 10

 w
ee

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 to

: 
17

0 
KS

2 
pu

pi
ls

 
13

0 
KS

3 
pu

pi
ls

 
   Ea

ch
 fe

llo
w

 a
tte

nd
s 

80
%

 o
f t

ra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 
Al

l d
el

iv
er

ed
 1

0 
hr

s 
of

 O
ut

 o
f H

ou
rs

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t  
SI

Ps
/E

D
P 

(2
) 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

Ad
ul

ts
 (2

); 
Ad

ul
ts

 (3
)  

ED
P 

(2
); 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
; E

xt
en

de
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 p

eo
pl

e)
; 2

  (
In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 th

e 
Ec

on
om

y)
; 9

  (
A 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
is

 ti
m

e-
lim

ite
d 

an
d 

de
pe

nd
an

t o
n 

sh
or

t-t
er

m
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
ds

 

   

Page 28



 
9

      
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

4-
14

 (2
) a

nd
 (3

) 
i. 

To
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
at

ta
in

m
en

t a
t K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 1
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
St

ag
e 

Pr
of

ile
 

ii.
 T

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ED

P 
on

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f K
ey

 S
ta

ge
s 

2,
 3

 a
nd

 4
 

iii
. T

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

e 
ro

ll 
ou

t o
f p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

EM
S 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ai

se
 a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t o

f a
ll 

pu
pi

ls
 w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 u
nd

er
-a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
nd

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Pi

lo
t y

ea
r 2

00
2/

20
03

 fo
r F

SP
 d

at
a 

• 
D

at
a 

co
lle

ct
ed

 2
00

3/
20

04
 a

llo
w

in
g 

co
m

pa
ra

tiv
e 

da
ta

 fo
r 

 v
al

ue
-a

dd
ed

 a
na

ly
si

s 
to

 b
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

 0
7/

20
05

  

07
/2

00
4 

07
/2

00
5 

  

Ka
re

n 
H

op
ki

ns
/ 

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r 

An
ne

x 
2 

ED
P 

(2
) 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pl

an
 (S

IP
) 

C
ab

in
et

 R
ep

or
ts

 
  

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
30

 F
S 

U
ni

ts
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
FS

 G
ov

er
no

rs
 in

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

FS
 p

ro
fil

e 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

H
Ts

 a
nd

 F
S 

 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
rs

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
in

 A
ct

io
n 

Se
lf-

R
ev

ie
w

 in
 p

la
ce

 

• 
ED

P 
(2

) P
rio

rit
y 

1:
 P

rim
ar

y 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

(R
ai

si
ng

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

tta
in

m
en

t i
n 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 to

w
ar

ds
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

G
oa

ls
) 

• 
ED

P 
(2

) P
rio

rit
y 

2:
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 3
 (R

ai
si

ng
 A

tta
in

m
en

t i
n 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 K
ey

 s
ta

ge
 3

) 
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
        

C
at

ha
rin

e 
Ki

ns
el

la
 

An
ne

x 
2 

ED
P 

(2
) 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pl

an
 (S

IP
) 

C
ab

in
et

 R
ep

or
ts

 

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
co

re
 fu

nd
in

g 
pl

us
 e

xt
er

na
l 

gr
an

t f
un

di
ng

 

ED
P 

(2
) a

nd
 S

IP
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
H

Ts
 a

nd
 

C
G

Bs
 

 Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

R
at

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

t L
ev

el
 5

+ 
an

d 
Le

ve
l 6

+ 
ab

ov
e 

na
tio

na
l r

at
e 

fo
r l

oc
al

 a
nd

 
st

at
is

tic
al

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

• 
Ph

as
e 

1:
 4

 L
iv

e 
M

od
ul

es
 (A

dm
is

si
on

s,
 in

cl
. o

n-
lin

e 
 

   
   

   
   

   
  a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
; S

EN
; T

ra
ns

po
rt;

 E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

) 
• 

Ph
as

e 
2 :

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
   

   
   

  C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

(E
PS

; E
W

S 
in

cl
. 

   
   

   
   

   
  o

n-
lin

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

; I
SS

) 
   

   
   

   
   

  C
en

tra
l P

up
il 

D
at

ab
as

e 
(P

U
LS

E 
in

cl
. w

ee
kl

y 
   

   
   

   
   

  a
tte

nd
an

ce
 d

at
a 

fro
m

 s
ch

oo
ls

) 
   

   
   

   
   

  G
IS

 (i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

fo
r T

ra
ns

po
rt 

an
d 

A&
T)

 
   

   
   

   
   

  I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
Sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
As

se
ss

m
en

t: 
   

   
   

   
   

  F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
 to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

  
   

   
   

   
   

  w
id

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 E

M
S 

fo
r H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l  

   
   

   
   

   
  S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

re
ci

pr
oc

al
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
th

er
  

   
   

   
   

   
  d

at
ab

as
es

 
   

   
   

   
   

 E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 m
od

ul
es

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f P
ro

vi
de

r F
un

ct
io

n/
Fi

na
nc

e 

03
/2

00
4 

  09
/2

00
4 

D
aw

n 
R

ow
le

y 
EC

aL
S 

IC
T 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

C
ab

in
et

 R
ep

or
ts

 to
 

m
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

  

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
M

od
ul

es
 L

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f C

YP
S 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
pu

pi
l t

ra
ck

in
g 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
ed

 e
ar

ly
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f I
R

T 
M

an
ag

er
  

      

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
LP

SA
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r F
S 

an
d 

KS
3 

an
d 

ED
P 

(2
) B

VP
I 1

94
; B

VP
I 4

0;
 B

VP
I 4

1;
 S

he
ffi

el
d 

H
al

la
m

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 F
S 

U
ni

ts
 

Po
st

-O
fS

TE
D

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 E
D

P 
(2

) B
VP

I 1
81

 
EC

aL
S 

 IC
T 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 2

00
4/

20
05

 

Page 29



 
10

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
0-

4 
(1

)ii
; 0

-4
 (6

)  
ED

P 
(2

); 
EC

aL
S 

IC
T 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
; P

os
t-O

fS
TE

D
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 p

eo
pl

e)
; 5

  (
A 

Pl
ac

e 
W

hi
ch

 C
ar

es
) 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

   R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
14

-1
9 

(1
) 

 i. 
To

 a
id

 th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

 1
4-

19
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 tr

an
sf

or
m

in
g 

th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 in
 s

uc
h 

a 
w

ay
 a

s 
to

   
  

   
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 b

y 
th

e 
ag

e 
of

 1
6 

th
ey

 a
re

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
, b

e 
th

is
 in

 s
ch

oo
l, 

co
lle

ge
 o

r t
he

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 

ii.
 T

o 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 a
ll 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 b

ui
ld

 u
po

n 
ke

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 u

si
ng

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

fu
nd

in
g 

iii
. T

o 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 a
ll 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 c

re
at

e 
in

no
va

tio
n 

an
d 

co
he

si
on

 in
 th

e 
14

-1
9 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

D
ev

el
op

, s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
 a

 c
le

ar
 a

nd
 c

oh
er

en
t ‘

bi
g 

pi
ct

ur
e’

 o
f 1

4-
19

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
  

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
   

 S
ec

ur
e 

ag
re

em
en

t o
n 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

gr
ee

d 
in

 
‘E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
   

   
In

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s’
 p

ap
er

 
• 

 D
ev

el
op

 1
4-

19
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 c

ul
tu

re
s 

in
 th

e 
th

re
e 

ar
ea

s 
   

   
R

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 ‘E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
in

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s’
 

• 
   

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 fo
r d

el
iv

er
y 

• 
   

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 1
4-

19
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t, 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n,

  
   

   
re

te
nt

io
n 

an
d 

th
os

e 
no

t i
n 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

r  
   

   
tra

in
in

g 
(N

EE
Ts

) 
• 

   
 M

on
ito

r p
ro

gr
es

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 ta

rg
et

s 
 • 

   
 F

ur
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
 v

oc
at

io
na

l c
lu

st
er

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

   
   

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ra

nt
 (L

IG
) g

ro
up

s 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
   

   
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
d 

sh
ar

e 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

• 
   

 F
ur

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t s

ch
oo

ls
,  

   
   

C
en

tre
s 

of
  V

oc
at

io
na

l E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

in
 F

ur
th

er
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

 
   

   
(C

oV
Es

) a
nd

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

 
 • 

Ea
ch

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t s

ch
oo

l w
ith

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 
   

  a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 w
or

k 
ba

se
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

r, 
em

pl
oy

er
 

   
  a

nd
 fu

rth
er

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

lle
ge

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f e

m
pl

oy
er

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t i

nt
o 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
   

  p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 u
si

ng
 m

od
el

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

k 
 

   
 w

ith
 ‘T

id
y 

Ed
uc

at
io

n’
 a

nd
 ‘M

et
U

K’
   

   
   

04
/2

00
4 

  07
/2

00
4 

 12
/2

00
4 

03
/2

00
5 

  O
ng

oi
ng

 
  09

/2
00

5 
       09

/2
00

5 
  

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k 

 
          Ka

re
n 

Bo
rth

w
ic

k 
 

      Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k 

R
LP

 1
4-

19
 S

tra
te

gy
 

G
ro

up
 

to
 m

on
ito

r p
ro

gr
es

s-
re

po
rti

ng
 th

re
e 

tim
es

 
pe

r y
ea

r 
  SL

/S
IS

/P
rio

rit
y 

Le
ad

er
 m

ee
tin

g 
te

rm
ly

 
C

ab
in

et
 b

i-a
nn

ua
lly

 
         

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
           EC

aL
S 

Bu
dg

et
 

       EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 

3 
14

-1
9 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

w
ith

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

 St
ay

in
g 

on
 ra

te
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 o

r a
bo

ve
 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
s 

 At
ta

in
m

en
t r

at
es

 a
t 1

6 
an

d 
19

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

or
 a

bo
ve

 n
at

io
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

s 
 Al

l y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
t l

ea
st

 4
 

vo
ca

tio
na

l o
pt

io
ns

 a
t K

S4
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
An

nu
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f E

D
P 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
SL

TP
I 1

3;
 B

VP
I 1

81
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
Ad

ul
ts

 (2
)  

ED
P 

(2
); 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
; E

xt
en

de
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 p

eo
pl

e)
; 5

  (
A 

Pl
ac

e 
W

hi
ch

 C
ar

es
) 

Page 30



 
11

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

     R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

14
-1

9 
(2

) 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
(fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

‘P
ow

er
 o

f C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n’
 th

em
e)

 in
fo

rm
s 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
ll 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ec

og
ni

ze
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

m
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 w
id

er
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

of
 1

4-
19

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

th
e 

LE
A 

an
d 

LS
C

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
   

La
un

ch
 o

f ‘
Po

w
er

 o
f C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n’

   
 

• 
   

N
at

io
na

l C
ol

le
ge

 fo
r S

ch
oo

l L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

(N
C

SL
) p

ilo
t  

 
• 

   
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 3
 S

tra
te

gy
 T

ea
m

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 

   
  C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
• 

   
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f l
in

ks
 w

ith
 

C
YP

S 
an

d 
   

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

   
 

01
/2

00
4 

 02
/2

00
4 

  

D
av

id
 L

ig
ht

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

G
ro

up
 

      

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
 

St
ra

te
gy

 T
ea

m
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
R

ai
si

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t 

• 
  E

ng
ag

em
en

t o
f c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
‘re

zo
lv

’ 
• 

  C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

l L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

• 
  R

ea
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 n
ew

  
  c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
es

 

04
/2

00
4 

       

D
av

id
 L

ig
ht

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

G
ro

up
 

  

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
R

ai
si

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

C
C

 (6
) i

ii 
ED

P 
(2

); 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 p

eo
pl

e)
 

Page 31



 
12

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

                    
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

16
-2

4 
(1

) 
i. 

To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
ui

ld
 u

po
n 

go
od

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 a
n 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

re
-e

ng
ag

em
en

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

ii.
 T

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
pr

ac
tic

al
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

an
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
cu

ltu
re

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

up
on

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

th
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Ex

am
in

e 
th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
, c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f r
e-

en
ga

ge
m

en
t o

n 
po

te
nt

ia
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f E

nt
ry

 to
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
 P

ilo
t s

in
gl

e 
re

fe
rra

l p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 N

or
th

 W
es

t 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
• 

 E
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

 
 E

xt
en

d 
pi

lo
t t

o 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
  

   
pi

lo
t  

in
 C

lif
to

n 
ar

ea
 

 
 M

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

pr
oc

es
s 

 
 R

ol
l o

ut
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
  

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f o

ff-
si

te
 w

or
k 

re
la

te
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ac

ka
ge

  
   

to
 a

 s
m

al
l g

ro
up

 o
f Y

11
 p

up
ils

 n
ot

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 s

ch
oo

l w
ith

  
   

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
, C

on
ne

xi
on

s,
 F

E 
co

lle
ge

s,
 

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
er

s.
 

07
/2

00
4 

08
/2

00
4 

09
/2

00
4 

  07
/2

00
5 

09
/2

00
6 

 12
/2

00
4 

    

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k/

 
H

az
el

 J
on

es
 

     An
n 

C
le

gg
 

SL
/S

IS
/P

rio
rit

y 
Le

ad
er

 m
ee

tin
g 

te
rm

ly
 

C
ab

in
et

 b
i-a

nn
ua

lly
 

       

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
       EC

aL
S 

Bu
dg

et
 

N
EE

T 
fig

ur
es

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 o

r a
bo

ve
 n

at
io

na
l 

av
er

ag
e 

 5A
*-

G
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 o
r a

bo
ve

 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

 
 10

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 w
or

k 
re

la
te

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
 R

e-
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
Fe

w
er

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s 

Page 32



 
13

• 
  E

xt
en

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 fu

nd
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

   
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
G

ro
up

: P
os

t-1
6 

op
tio

ns
,  

En
te

rp
ris

e 
da

ys
, e

tc
 

   
 to

 a
ll 

17
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

• 
  F

ur
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
 s

ch
oo

l-i
nd

us
try

 li
nk

s 
• 

  R
ol

l o
ut

 s
el

f-e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
pa

ck
 to

 a
ll 

Y1
1 

   
 p

up
ils

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
• 

 C
on

tin
ue

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r t

hr
ee

 y
ou

th
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
ce

nt
re

s 
an

d 
 

  s
ta

ff  

O
ng

oi
ng

 
       

Ja
ck

ie
 F

ro
st

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 S

R
B 

re
po

rts
 

M
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
Fo

rw
ar

d 
an

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 L

in
k 

SY
 fo

r 5
0%

 
SR

B6
 m

on
ie

s 
 R

iD
O

/E
D

S 
fu

nd
s 

YP
S 

fu
nd

s 

Be
ac

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
‘R

em
ov

in
g 

Ba
rri

er
s 

to
 

W
or

k’
 a

nd
 ‘F

os
te

rin
g 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 G
ro

w
th

’ 
Ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

 s
uc

ce
ss

es
 ‘B

us
in

es
s 

of
 th

e 
Ye

ar
 A

w
ar

d’
 2

00
3/

4 
an

d 
‘Y

ou
ng

 
En

tre
pr

en
eu

r o
f t

he
 Y

ea
r A

w
ar

d’
 2

00
4 

 D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 o
ut

pu
ts

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
in

 F
iv

e 
Ye

ar
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n 

fo
r R

YE
/R

M
BC

 Y
PS

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
An

nu
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f E

D
P 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s/
R

YE
 F

iv
e 

Ye
ar

 In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n 

BV
PI

 4
4;

 B
VP

I 4
5/

 R
YE

 O
ut

pu
ts

 R
ep

or
t 2

00
3/

4 
Li

nk
s 

to
 o

th
er

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

 

16
-2

4 
(2

)  
ED

P 
(2

); 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tre

s 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

; E
xt

en
de

d 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 p
eo

pl
e)

; 2
 (I

nv
es

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
Ec

on
om

y)
; 5

 (A
 P

la
ce

 W
hi

ch
 C

ar
es

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

          
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

16
-2

4 
(2

) 
i. 

To
 e

xp
lo

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 c

ar
ee

rs
 a

nd
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

w
or

k,
 s

o 
th

at
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

at
 th

e 
ce

nt
re

 o
f c

ar
ee

r/c
ur

ric
ul

um
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
no

t t
he

 in
st

itu
tio

n 
ii.

 T
o 

im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 E
M

A 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ex
am

in
e 

th
e 

st
re

ng
th

s,
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

of
 c

ar
ee

rs
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f b
ar

rie
rs

 a
nd

 re
tu

rn
er

s 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

Page 33



 
14

• 
  C

om
pl

et
e 

pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

 in
 O

ld
 H

al
l/K

im
be

rw
or

th
 

• 
  D

is
se

m
in

at
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
• 

  P
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
C

ar
ee

rs
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
(C

EG
) 

   
qu

al
ity

 a
w

ar
d 

w
ith

 a
ll 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s/
co

lle
ge

s 
• 

  P
ilo

t u
se

 o
f  

in
di

vi
du

al
 le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
ns

 in
 S

w
in

to
n 

an
d 

 
   

As
to

n 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 S
ch

oo
ls

 
• 

  D
is

se
m

in
at

e 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

 

06
/2

00
4 

07
/2

00
4 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 06

/2
00

4 
  07

/2
00

4 
  

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k/

 
Ja

ne
 J

on
es

 

SL
/S

IS
/P

rio
rit

y 
Le

ad
er

 m
ee

tin
g 

te
rm

ly
 

C
ab

in
et

 b
i-a

nn
ua

lly
 

      

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Pr

og
re

ss
io

n 
ra

te
s 

at
 1

6 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 o
r 

ab
ov

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

 

• 
  E

st
ab

lis
h 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
• 

  D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
r 

   
EM

As
 

• 
  D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r  

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

EM
As

 
• 

  M
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

ta
ke

 u
p 

of
 E

M
As

 
• 

  D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

20
04

/2
00

5 
   

02
/2

00
4 

07
/2

00
4 

  09
/2

00
4 

12
/2

00
4 

01
/2

00
5 

    

Ja
ne

 J
on

es
 

  Al
is

on
 L

eo
ne

/ 
An

ge
la

 M
ilt

on
 

 

SL
T 

M
ee

tin
gs

 
EC

aL
S 

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r  
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

to
 L

SC
 

SY
 a

nd
 N

at
io

na
l 

of
fic

es
 

 

D
fE

S 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
su

pp
or

t l
oc

al
 

LS
C

/p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
k 

Lo
ca

l p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

w
ith

 L
SC

 a
s 

le
ad

 
St

ra
te

gy
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

Lo
ca

l 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t P
la

n 
Lo

ca
l b

as
e 

da
ta

 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l m
at

er
ia

l 
H

el
p 

lin
e 

co
nt

ac
t n

um
be

r e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
nu

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f E
D

P 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

SL
PI

 1
3 

EM
A 

Ta
ke

-u
p 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

16
-2

4(
1)

 
ED

P 
(2

); 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

en
tre

s 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

; E
xt

en
de

d 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 p
eo

pl
e)

; 2
 (I

nv
es

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
Ec

on
om

y)
; 5

 (A
 P

la
ce

 W
hi

ch
 C

ar
es

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

        

Page 34



 
15

  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Ad

ul
ts

 (1
) 

To
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r A
du

lt 
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
to

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 a

ll 
ar

ea
s 

of
 w

ea
kn

es
s 

in
to

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
  

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

H
el

p 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
th

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 fo
r A

du
lt 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 le

ar
ni

ng
, t

he
 a

im
 b

ei
ng

 fo
r a

 p
os

iti
ve

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t f
or

 2
00

3 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
ro

bu
st

 Q
ua

lit
y 

As
su

ra
nc

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
te

am
 to

 re
vi

ew
 q

ua
lit

y 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
nd

  
   

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

te
rn

al
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

to
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

   
pr

og
re

ss
 o

f t
he

 p
os

t i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

05
/2

00
4 

           

H
el

en
 S

ha
w

 
SM

T 
Fo

rtn
ig

ht
ly

 
Q

R
T 

Fo
rtn

ig
ht

ly
 

Q
R

T 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
Pa

ne
l 

3 
tim

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

C
ab

in
et

 

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
 

fro
m

 L
SC

 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

n 
po

in
ts

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f p
ro

vi
de

rs
 

ev
id

en
ce

d 
by

 te
rm

ly
 re

vi
ew

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 le

ss
on

 o
bs

er
va

tio
n 

gr
ad

es
 b

y 
15

%
 b

et
w

ee
n 

gr
ad

es
 1

-3
 

Po
si

tiv
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 le
ar

ne
rs

, 7
5%

 o
r 

ab
ov

e 
Su

pp
or

t f
ro

m
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 w
ith

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
st

af
f t

ra
in

in
g 

to
 b

ui
ld

 c
ap

ac
ity

 to
 m

ee
t C

IF
 

cr
ite

ria
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

AC
L 

Se
lf-

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ep
or

t; 
SA

R
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
ns

; S
M

T/
Q

R
T 

m
in

ut
es

 
AC

L 
R

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

Ad
ul

t C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Po
st

-In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e)

; 5
 (A

 P
la

ce
 W

hi
ch

 C
ar

es
) 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Sh
or

t t
er

m
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r s
ta

ffi
ng

 p
os

ts
 

             

Page 35



 
16

    
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Ad

ul
ts

 (2
) 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
co

nc
ep

t o
f N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ce

nt
re

s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

H
el

p 
de

fin
e 

an
d 

af
fir

m
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f A
du

lt 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

is
 fi

ts
 in

 th
e 

w
id

er
 re

m
it 

of
 li

fe
lo

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

an
 E

xt
en

de
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Te
am

 (E
ST

) a
nd

  
   

To
uc

hs
to

ne
 G

ro
up

 
• 

Pr
od

uc
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
an

d 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

s 
• 

Ag
re

e 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r s

up
po

rti
ng

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 

• 
Ag

re
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
di

re
ct

io
n 

an
d 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 C
YP

S,
 

   
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 e
tc

. 

03
/2

00
4 

  06
/2

00
4 

   

H
el

en
 L

on
gl

an
d 

Su
e 

Sh
el

le
y 

  ES
T 

C
YP

S 
Te

am
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
G

ro
up

 
      

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Ac

tiv
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

G
re

at
er

 ta
ke

-u
p 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

St
re

ng
th

en
ed

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 
Po

si
tiv

e 
fu

tu
re

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ai
si

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t 

C
om

m
un

ity
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
 

 
        

 
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

ES
T 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

/E
D

P 
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

4-
14

 (1
)  

ED
P 

(2
); 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
; E

xt
en

de
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
; A

du
lt 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Po
st

-In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e)

; 9
 (A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

        

Page 36



 
17

  
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Ad

ul
ts

 (3
) 

To
 e

xp
lo

re
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f u
si

ng
 E

xt
en

de
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 le
ve

ls
 o

f r
e-

en
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f i
nc

re
as

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 re
-e

nt
er

 le
ar

ni
ng

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

is
e 

to
ol

ki
t  

• 
Id

en
tif

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

st
af

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 

   
as

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
    

H
el

en
 L

on
gl

an
d 

Su
e 

Sh
el

le
y 

ES
T 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
G

ro
up

 
     

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Ac

tiv
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

G
re

at
er

 ta
ke

-u
p 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

St
re

ng
th

en
ed

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 
Po

si
tiv

e 
fu

tu
re

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t 
R

ai
si

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t 

 

 
        

 
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

ES
T 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

/E
D

P 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

4-
14

 (1
) 

Ad
ul

t C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Po
st

-In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e)

; 8
 (A

 P
la

ce
 W

ith
 A

ct
iv

e,
 In

vo
lv

ed
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
) 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

          

Page 37



 
18

    
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

Ad
ul

ts
 (4

) 
i. 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
LE

A 
de

ve
lo

ps
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 tr

ac
k 

le
ar

ne
rs

 a
nd

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 is

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 in

 le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
’ p

ra
ct

ic
es

 
ii.

 T
o 

en
su

re
 a

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 is
 in

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

tr
ac

ki
ng

 o
f l

ea
rn

er
s 

is
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Fu
rt

he
r c

la
rif

y 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r p
ro

gr
es

si
on

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
lif

el
on

g 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

at
hw

ay
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 n
ew

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

   
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 (A
Q

U
A)

 
• 

Tr
ai

n 
st

af
f i

n 
th

e 
in

pu
t, 

re
tri

ev
al

 a
nd

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 le
ar

ne
r d

at
a 

• 
 V

is
it 

ea
ch

 le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

r t
o 

en
su

re
 q

ua
lit

y 
sy

st
em

s 
ar

e 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

 
   

an
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f d

at
a 

co
lla

tio
n 

ar
e 

ad
he

re
d 

to
 

04
/2

00
4 

           

H
el

en
 S

ha
w

 
Te

rm
ly

 to
 R

M
BC

 b
y 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

to
 L

SC
 

SY
 a

nd
 N

at
io

na
l 

of
fic

es
 

  

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 

LS
C

 g
ra

nt
 

m
on

ie
s 

 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

10
0%

 re
tu

rn
s 

fro
m

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 w

ith
in

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
M

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ta

rg
et

in
g 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

Ab
ilit

y 
to

 a
na

ly
se

 e
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 

ta
rg

et
s 

90
%

 o
f t

ar
ge

ts
 to

 b
e 

m
et

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

SL
TP

I 1
0 

AC
L 

Se
lf-

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ep
or

t; 
SA

R
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
ns

; S
M

T/
Q

R
T 

m
in

ut
es

 
AC

L 
R

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

Ad
ul

ts
 (3

) 
Ad

ul
t C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Po

st
-In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

y 
1 

(In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e)

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

          

Page 38



 
19

      
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
50

+ 
(1

) 
To

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 jo

in
ed

-u
p 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 5

0+
 s

ec
to

r i
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ec

og
ni

ze
 th

e 
ch

an
gi

ng
 a

ge
 p

ro
fil

e 
an

d 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

em
an

ds
 o

f t
he

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 d

ec
ad

e 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Fu

nd
 fi

rs
t s

te
p,

 n
on

e 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 fr
om

 
di

re
ct

ed
 A

C
L 

fu
nd

in
g 

08
/2

00
4 

           

H
el

en
 S

ha
w

 
SM

T 
Fo

rtn
ig

ht
ly

 
Q

R
T 

Fo
rtn

ig
ht

ly
 

Q
R

T 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
Pa

ne
l 

3 
tim

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

C
ab

in
et

 
     

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 

LS
C

 g
ra

nt
 

m
on

ie
s 

W
id

en
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
St

re
ng

th
en

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

M
ee

tin
g 

of
 e

qu
al

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 L
SC

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 A

C
L 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
in

 ta
rg

et
ed

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

l a
re

as
 

an
d 

w
ith

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

AC
L 

Se
lf-

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ep
or

t; 
SA

R
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
ns

; S
M

T/
Q

R
T 

m
in

ut
es

 
AC

L 
R

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

Ad
ul

ts
 (1

) 
Ad

ul
t C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Po

st
-In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

1 
(In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 P

eo
pl

e)
; 2

 (I
nv

es
tin

g 
in

 th
e 

Ec
on

om
y)

; 4
 (A

 P
la

ce
 fo

r E
ve

ry
on

e)
; 5

 (A
 P

la
ce

 W
hi

ch
 C

ar
es

); 
8 

(A
 P

la
ce

 w
ith

 A
ct

iv
e,

 In
vo

lv
ed

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
St

af
f o

n 
sh

or
t t

er
m

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
us

in
g 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

         

Page 39



 
20

          
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
C

ro
ss

-C
ut

tin
g 

(1
) 

To
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 c

at
al

og
ue

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r a

ll 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

es
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
on

ce
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
In

fo
rm

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r a

 c
at

al
og

ue
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 R
BT

/B
T 

ne
w

 b
us

in
es

s 
te

am
 a

nd
 d

is
cu

ss
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
• 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 c
at

al
og

ue
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 m
ea

ns
 

• 
Pr

om
ot

e 
ca

ta
lo

gu
e 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 u

si
ng

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
m

et
ho

ds
 

• 
Ev

al
ua

te
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 c

at
al

og
ue

 
 

Au
tu

m
n 

te
rm

 2
00

4 
    

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i/ 

R
BT

 
SL

T 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 
C

M
T 

bi
-a

nn
ua

lly
 

R
BT

/C
M

T 
Bo

ar
d 

  
     

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Be

tte
r i

nf
or

m
ed

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
C

at
al

og
ue

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
us

in
g 

th
is

 to
 p

ro
cu

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 

Sc
ho

ol
s’

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 B
es

t v
al

ue
 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 O

fS
TE

D
 re

co
gn

iti
on

 o
f t

hi
s 

St
re

ng
th

en
ed

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 L

EA
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 u
pt

ak
e 

 
        

 
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 S

ur
ve

y 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 C
at

al
og

ue
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

C
C

 (2
) i

i; 
C

C
 (5

) 
Po

st
-O

fS
TE

D
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
; B

es
t V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
(B

VP
P)

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
y 

9 
(A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

  

Page 40



 
21

           
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

C
ro

ss
-c

ut
tin

g 
(2

) 
i. 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
 th

at
 a

 s
ch

oo
ls

 d
im

en
si

on
 is

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 in

 th
e 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
th

at
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

re
 k

ep
t u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f p
ro

gr
es

s 
an

d 
   

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
av

in
gs

 
ii.

 T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 o
n 

B
es

t v
al

ue
 is

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
an

d 
re

fin
ed

 to
 m

ee
t i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 n
ee

ds
 

iii
. T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f J

oi
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

tr
es

 is
 fu

lly
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

’s
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

In
fo

rm
 a

nd
 s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 R

B
T 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t T

ea
m

 
• 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t T

ea
m

 to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
sc

ho
ol

s’
  

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
• 

In
tra

ne
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
 s

ch
oo

l a
cc

es
s 

• 
En

su
re

 s
ch

oo
ls

’ n
ee

ds
 a

re
 fe

d 
in

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

 p
la

ns
 

 

07
/2

00
4 

    

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

SL
T 

bi
-a

nn
ua

lly
 

R
BT

 
    

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Be

tte
r i

nf
or

m
ed

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
St

re
ng

th
en

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 b

uy
-

ba
ck

 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

in
tra

ne
t a

nd
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 s

av
in

gs
 

 

• 
D

et
er

m
in

e 
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
• 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
• 

Pl
an

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

• 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 

04
/2

00
4 

AP
SE

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 S

em
in

ar
 

06
/2

00
4 

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

SL
T 

Au
tu

m
n 

te
rm

 
EC

aL
S 

Bu
dg

et
  

Be
tte

r i
nf

or
m

ed
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

Ex
po

su
re

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
pr

es
su

re
 o

f 
m

ar
ke

t c
om

pe
tit

io
n 

 
St

re
ng

th
en

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

AP
SE

 S
ha

rin
g 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f J
oi

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

en
tre

 P
ro

je
ct

 B
oa

rd
 

• 
Ag

re
e 

Te
rm

s 
of

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

01
/2

00
4 

  

G
ra

ha
m

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
EC

aL
S 

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
PS

O
C

 

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
O

ne
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
oa

ch
  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 S

ur
ve

y 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

C
C

 (1
); 

C
C

 (5
); 

0-
4 

(1
) i

i; 
0-

4 
(6

) 
Po

st
-O

fS
TE

D
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
; B

es
t V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
(B

VP
P)

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
y 

9 
(A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 

Page 41



 
22

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

     
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

C
ro

ss
-c

ut
tin

g 
(3

) 
an

d 
(4

) 

i. 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
in

 o
rd

er
 th

at
 s

ch
oo

ls
 c

an
 p

la
y 

an
 a

ct
iv

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
ro

le
 a

nd
 th

at
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
   

 F
or

um
 is

 ta
ki

ng
 a

 le
ad

in
g 

ro
le

 in
 th

es
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 
ii.

 T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 s

ch
oo

ls
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

iii
. T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

LE
A 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
in

 it
s 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 re
so

ur
ce

 d
ep

lo
ym

en
t a

nd
 th

at
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Fo

ru
m

 ta
ke

s 
a 

le
ad

in
g 

ro
le

 in
 s

uc
h 

   
  c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
H

el
p 

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

e 
le

ve
ls

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
Lo

ok
 a

t t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

e 
de

pl
oy

m
en

t v
is

 a
 v

is
 c

or
e 

an
d 

tr
ad

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
 D

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
pr

op
os

al
s 

jo
in

tly
 w

ith
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

• 
 N

ew
 a

re
as

 to
 b

e 
ex

am
in

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

re
m

it 
of

  
  t

he
 S

ch
oo

ls
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 T
ea

m
 (S

FS
T)

 a
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

 
  w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 o
f P

rim
ar

y,
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 a
nd

 S
pe

ci
al

 s
ch

oo
l h

ea
d 

 
  t

ea
ch

er
s 

an
d 

LE
A 

of
fic

er
s 

• 
 P

ro
po

sa
ls

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Fo

ru
m

 a
t b

ot
h 

ou
tli

ne
 

 p
la

nn
in

g 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l b

ef
or

e 
fin

al
is

in
g  

09
/2

00
4 

06
/2

00
4 

    06
/2

00
4 

  

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

Pe
te

r H
ud

so
n 

    Pe
te

r H
ud

so
n 

SF
ST

/S
ch

oo
ls

 
Fo

ru
m

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
   

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Be

tte
r i

nf
or

m
ed

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
Po

si
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 A
SS

 
 

• 
 E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f  
jo

in
t S

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 L

EA
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 to
 

ex
am

in
e 

 
  a

nd
 re

vi
ew

  e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
 

  m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s.

 

06
/2

00
4 

   

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

Bu
rs

ar
s 

G
ro

up
 –

 6
 

w
ee

kl
y 

SL
A 

sc
op

in
g-

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 

SF
ST

/S
ch

oo
ls

 
Fo

ru
m

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
 

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Be

tte
r i

nf
or

m
ed

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Po

si
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 A
SS

 

• 
SF

ST
 to

 p
la

y 
a 

ro
le

 in
 th

e 
ex

am
in

at
io

n 
of

  f
un

di
ng

 is
su

es
 

an
d 

th
e  

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
hi

gh
lig

ht
in

g 
of

 m
at

te
rs

 to
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Fo

ru
m

 fo
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 

09
/2

00
4 

   

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

Pe
te

r H
ud

so
n 

SF
ST

/S
ch

oo
ls

 
Fo

ru
m

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
 

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Be

tte
r i

nf
or

m
ed

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
Po

si
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 A
SS

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 S

ur
ve

y 
BV

PI
 1

93
 S

LT
PI

 1
7 

 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

C
C

 (1
); 

C
C

 (2
) i

i; 
C

C
 (5

) 
Po

st
-O

fS
TE

D
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
; B

es
t V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
(B

VP
P)

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
y 

9 
(A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 

Page 42



 
23

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

       
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
C

ro
ss

-c
ut

tin
g 

(5
) 

i. 
To

 fu
rt

he
r e

xt
en

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
ls

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 R

B
T 

to
 g

iv
e 

as
 w

id
e 

a 
ch

oi
ce

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 o
f g

oo
d 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 a

ss
ur

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
• 

To
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

, b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 c
ur

re
nt

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 g

en
er

al
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 g

iv
en

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t o
f g

oo
ds

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
  

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

os
ts

/ 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

• 
 D

et
er

m
in

e 
su

ita
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r i
nc

lu
si

on
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ca
ta

lo
gu

e 
• 

 D
et

er
m

in
e 

SL
A/

SL
E 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 b

e 
pr

om
ot

ed
 w

ith
in

 
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

• 
C

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 o

n 
le

ve
l o

f  
in

fo
rm

at
io

n/
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

in
  

  P
or

tfo
lio

 
• 

 C
o-

or
di

na
te

 p
or

tfo
lio

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t/ 
re

le
as

e 
w

ith
 c

at
al

og
ue

  
 

Su
m

m
er

 te
rm

 0
4 

AP
SE

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 S

em
in

ar
s 

04
/2

00
4 

06
/2

00
4 

 09
/2

00
4 

 

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i/ 

R
BT

 
SL

T-
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

C
M

T-
 b

i a
nn

ua
lly

 
    

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 c

at
al

og
ue

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
us

in
g 

ca
ta

lo
gu

e 
to

 p
ro

cu
re

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

• 
 D

et
er

m
in

e 
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 n

ee
ds

/a
ud

ie
nc

e 
• 

 C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
• 

 P
la

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
• 

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

   

04
/2

00
4 

 06
/2

00
4 

  

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

SL
T-

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
EC

aL
S 

Bu
dg

et
 

N
ee

ds
-le

d 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

Be
tte

r i
nf

or
m

ed
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

St
re

ng
th

en
ed

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 
Sh

ar
in

g 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 S

ur
ve

y 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 C
at

al
og

ue
 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

C
C

 (1
); 

C
C

(2
) i

i; 
C

C
 (3

/4
) 

Po
st

-O
fS

TE
D

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

; B
es

t V
al

ue
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 P

la
n 

(B
VP

P)
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

y 
9 

(A
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pr

ov
id

er
) 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

   

Page 43



 
24

            
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

C
ro

ss
-c

ut
tin

g 
(6

) 
i. 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t b

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f t

he
 E

FQ
M

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

M
od

el
 is

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

ii.
 T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f a

 C
or

po
ra

te
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
iii

. T
o 

ex
te

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

av
en

ue
s 

fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
us

in
g 

th
e 

‘P
ow

er
 o

f C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n’
 a

s 
a 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

H
el

p 
se

cu
re

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

os
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

R
ev

ie
w

, h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
f e

co
no

m
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s,
 a

t a
 p

ric
e 

cu
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 to

 p
ay

, e
xp

lo
rin

g 
th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
a 

th
or

ou
gh

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

  
R

ep
or

tin
g 

C
os

ts
/ 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 

• 
 C

on
tin

ue
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r t
ea

m
s 

us
in

g 
th

e 
EF

Q
M

 m
od

el
 fo

r 
se

lf-
 

   
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
• 

 H
ol

d 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

nn
in

g 
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
• 

 E
ns

ur
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 c
on

tri
bu

te
s 

to
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

an
d 

 
  t

im
es

ca
le

s 
  

O
ng

oi
ng

 
    

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Te
am

/ 
R

eb
ec

ca
 L

un
gh

i/ 
SL

T 

SL
T-

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
SM

Ts
- s

ix
 w

ee
kl

y 
    

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
IiP

 s
ta

tu
s 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
O

ne
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 ta
rg

et
-s

et
tin

g,
 P

I m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

cl
ea

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 to
 m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

pu
pi

l 
an

d 
ot

he
r a

tta
in

m
en

t  

• 
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

 
• 

 Im
pl

em
en

t ‘
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 p
lu

s’
 w

ith
in

 E
C

aL
S 

• 
 E

ns
ur

e 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
  p

ro
du

ce
d 

 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
    

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

    

SL
T-

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
SM

Ts
- s

ix
 w

ee
kl

y 
C

M
&A

- q
ua

rte
rly

 
LL

O
SP

- q
ua

rte
rly

 
C

M
T-

 q
ua

rte
rly

 

EC
aL

S 
Bu

dg
et

 
Pr

og
re

ss
io

n 
of

 ‘O
ne

 C
ou

nc
il’ 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
Po

si
tiv

e 
O

fS
TE

D
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t  

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 P
 P

lu
s 

by
 

m
an

ag
er

s 

Page 44



 
25

• 
 E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fo
r L

ea
rn

in
g 

 
• 

 D
eb

at
e 

Fo
ru

m
s 

w
ith

in
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

es
 

 

04
/2

00
4 

 
D

av
id

 L
ig

ht
 

 
EC

aL
S 

Bu
dg

et
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
lu

s 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

BV
PP

- d
is

tri
ct

 A
ud

it 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

14
-1

9 
(2

) 
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
(B

VP
P)

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
y 

9 
(A

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

) 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
 

 

Page 45



 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS 
 
 

1. Meeting:  Education, Culture and Leisure Cabinet Member and Advisers   
 
2. Date:       20th July, 2004  
 
3. Title:  Green Spaces Best Value Improvement Plan 
 
4. Originating Officer:  Phil Gill, Green Spaces Manager - Culture, Leisure and 

Lifelong Learning,   ext. 2430 
 

5. Issue:   The Best Value Improvement Plan for Green Spaces Final Report is 
presented to ECALS Cabinet Member and Advisers for information. 

  
6. Summary: An improvement action plan has been prepared, based on the 

recommendations of the Best Value Review of Green Spaces completed in 2003.  
Subject to approval by full Cabinet, this will be adopted and implemented as soon 
as possible. 
 

7. Clearance/Consultation: The Improvement Plan has been seen and commented 
on by the Corporate Performance Development Team, and has been agreed by 
elected Members on the Best Value Review Team. 

   
8. Timing:  The final report of the Review was completed and agreed in April 2003.  

Completion of the Improvement Plan was delayed pending confirmation of funding 
for a key action.  The Plan now needs to be formally approved and adopted as 
soon as possible.  

 
9.  Background:  The Best Value Review of Green Spaces gathered evidence 

regarding the existing quality of service and the needs of the community through a 
process of consultation, challenge and comparison.  Competition is applied to 
establish best value in several parts of the service, including grounds 
maintenance. 

 
The Improvement Plan identifies five principal desired outcomes based on 
analysis of findings within the review.  These are:- 
 
a) Accessible, good quality green spaces across the Borough, including 

green-flag awarded sites; 
b) More responsive grounds maintenance with measures to tackle problem 

areas and to increase biodiversity; 
c) Improved actual and perceived public safety in green spaces; 
d) Increased levels of use of green space services; 
e) More efficient and responsive customer service. 

Agenda Item 4Page 46



 
The Green Spaces service is within the Cultural Services Block which was subject 
to Regular Performance Assessment (RPA) late in 2003.  The Improvement Plan 
shows links with recommendations in RPA.  All such recommendations and 
consequent actions, including those in this Improvement Plan, will be incorporated 
into new integrated business plans for Leisure and Green Spaces. 

 
10. Argument: The Plan will support service improvement because it sets out a 

clear framework within which such developments can be planned to achieve step 
change in the quality and efficiency of Green Space services.  It also provides 
targets against which the success of consequent actions can be measured.   
 

11. Risks and Uncertainties: At this stage it remains uncertain whether revenue 
funding to support the long-term development of an urban park ranger service will 
be identified.  It is not yet known whether tendered prices for the new grounds 
maintenance contract will be within current budgets. The proposed grading of 
sites and consequent re-targeting of resources is subject to widespread 
consultation and agreement. 

   
12. Finance:  Additional revenue budgets would need to be secured to develop and 

sustain an urban park ranger service.  Bids to capital programme are proposed to 
secure match for external funding to support site improvements.  Otherwise, and 
subject to the risks and uncertainties above, it is anticipated that improvements 
will be financed primarily through efficiency savings and redistributing resources. 

 
13. Sustainability:  A fundamental purpose of this review has been to identify a more 

sustainable approach to green space provision.  This includes setting service 
standards that can be maintained over a long time period and across the borough. 

 
14. Reference: Green Spaces Best Value Improvement Plan (Annex 1) 
   
15.  Ward Affected:  All Wards 
 
16. Presentation:  This Best Value Improvement Plan sets out the Council’s 

commitment to ensuring that the people of Rotherham have good access to 
attractive, safe and well-maintained green spaces.   Its implementation, together 
with adoption of a Green Space Strategy and Playing Pitch Strategy will elevate 
the Service to confirm and enhance its status as a major contributor to quality of 
life in Rotherham.  

 
17. Recommendation: 
 
 That the contents of Green Spaces Best Value Improvement Plan be noted 

by ECALS Cabinet Member and Advisers, and that officers take it forward 
for approval by Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee and 
Cabinet. 

Page 47



  
1 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
        

B
ES

T 
VA

LU
E 

R
EV

IE
W

 O
F 

 
G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES
 

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N
 

   
20

03
-2

00
8

Page 48



    Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w 
of

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s –
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(v

6)
 

2 

 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
- I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

 D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e 
1:

 A
cc

es
si

bl
e,

 g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
gr

ee
n-

fla
g 

aw
ar

de
d 

si
te

s.
 

R
el

ev
an

t R
ep

or
t R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
: G

1,
 G

2,
 G

3,
 U

5,
 S

1,
 D

1,
 D

3 
Li

nk
s 

to
 R

PA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
:  

 
1(

a)
  D

el
iv

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
so

ci
al

 in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
ec

on
om

ic
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
1(

e)
  P

ro
gr

es
si

ve
ly

 re
du

ce
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 c

os
t b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

1(
f) 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 p
la

n 
co

ve
rin

g 
al

l c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ta
ki

ng
 fu

ll 
ac

co
un

t o
f p

ro
vi

si
on

 in
 o

th
er

 s
ec

to
rs

 
1(

h)
  M

ak
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ai
m

s 
cl

ea
re

r a
nd

 m
or

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
by

 li
nk

in
g 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s 

3 
Ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
a 

cl
ea

r v
is

io
n 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

so
 th

at
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ci
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
te

nt
io

ns
 a

re
 fo

r t
he

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
8 

En
su

re
 th

at
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

ar
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ad

op
tin

g 
a 

m
or

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
-li

ke
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

10
  P

ub
lis

h 
a 

cl
ea

r c
us

to
m

er
 c

ha
rte

r f
or

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
so

 th
e 

us
er

s 
kn

ow
 w

ha
t s

er
vi

ce
 th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 g
et

tin
g 

R
el

ev
an

t l
oc

al
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

: 
LI

B0
39

  A
re

a 
of

 p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 p

er
 1

00
0 

he
ad

 o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
LI

B0
38

  N
um

be
r o

f p
la

yi
ng

 p
itc

he
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
pe

r 1
00

0 
he

ad
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n 

LI
B0

36
  P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
th

at
 is

 a
cc

re
di

te
d 

w
ith

 G
re

en
 F

la
g 

aw
ar

d 
st

at
us

 
LI

B0
94

  A
re

a 
of

 L
oc

al
 N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 p

er
 1

00
0 

he
ad

 o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
LI

B0
37

  N
um

be
r o

f p
la

yg
ro

un
ds

 a
nd

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

pe
r 1

00
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

un
de

r 1
2 

 
Ac

tio
n 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Ta
rg

et
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Ac
tio

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

Ta
rg

et
 D

at
e 

C
os

t o
r 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

a.
 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

ud
it 

of
 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 

an
d 

se
t l

oc
al

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

 

St
at

us
 o

f a
ud

it 
In

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

C
om

pl
et

e 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

Pl
an

ne
r (

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e)
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 

b.
 G

ra
de

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
 c

on
si

st
en

t 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
pr

io
rit

is
in

g 
of

 c
ap

ita
l 

an
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

sp
en

d 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f g
re

en
 

sp
ac

es
 o

ve
r 0

.2
 h

a 
as

si
gn

ed
 p

ro
vi

si
on

al
 

gr
ad

ed
 

0 
10

0 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

Pl
an

ne
r (

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e)
 

Au
g 

20
04

 

• 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
fe

e 
(c

. 
£3

8,
00

0)
 

• 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

sa
vi

ng
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
• 

Po
te

nt
ia

l c
ap

ita
l 

re
ce

ip
ts

 fr
om

 s
al

e 
of

 
la

nd
 

• 
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f h
ig

he
r 

gr
ad

e 
si

te
s 

- c
os

ts
 

Page 49



    Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w 
of

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s –
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(v

6)
 

3 

 

Ac
tio

n 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
Ta

rg
et

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
Ac

tio
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
Ta

rg
et

 D
at

e 
C

os
t o

r 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
c.

  D
ev

el
op

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
in

fo
rm

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
U

D
P 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 lo
ng

 
te

rm
 s

ite
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

& 
ra

tio
na

lis
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 D

D
A 

an
d 

al
ig

nm
en

t t
o 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 in
 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
ar

ea
s)

. 

St
at

us
 o

f s
tra

te
gy

 
In

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

    Pi
lo

t 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
dr

af
t p

ub
lis

he
d 

 Fi
na

l S
tra

te
gy

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 

ad
op

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
Pl

an
ne

r (
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
e)

 

D
ep

en
de

nt
 o

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 
a.

 a
nd

 b
. 

 D
ec

 2
00

3 
 

  O
ct

 2
00

4 
  Ap

ril
 2

00
5 

d.
  S

ee
k 

gr
ee

n 
fla

g 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
N

um
be

r o
f s

ite
s 

aw
ar

de
d 

gr
ee

n 
fla

g 
st

at
us

 

0 
3  6 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

D
ec

 2
00

6 
 D

ec
 2

00
8 

so
ug

ht
 fr

om
 c

en
tra

l 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ot

 a
nd

 
ex

te
rn

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
• 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

on
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f l
ow

er
 

gr
ad

e 
si

te
s 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

os
ts

 a
t 

hi
gh

er
 g

ra
de

 s
ite

s 
• 

M
in

or
 c

os
t o

f 
In

pe
ct

io
n 

fo
r G

re
en

 
Fl

ag
 A

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

      

         

Page 50



    Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w 
of

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s –
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(v

6)
 

4 

 

 D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e 
2:

 M
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 g
ro

un
ds

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 w
ith

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 ta
ck

le
 p

ro
bl

em
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 

R
el

ev
an

t R
ep

or
t R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
: U

1,
  U

5,
 S

3,
 S

4,
 S

7 
Li

nk
s 

to
 R

PA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
: 

1(
c)

  D
el

iv
er

 c
on

si
st

en
tly

 g
oo

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f c

le
an

lin
es

s 
an

d 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
at

 a
ll 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s,

 c
om

pa
ra

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
be

st
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

lo
ca

lly
 in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
or

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 

R
el

ev
an

t B
es

t V
al

ue
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r:

  B
VP

I 1
78

  P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 to

ta
l l

en
gt

h 
of

 fo
ot

pa
th

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r r

ig
ht

s 
of

 w
ay

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

ea
sy

 to
 u

se
 b

y 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 

 
Ac

tio
n 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Ta
rg

et
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Ac
tio

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

Ta
rg

et
 D

at
e 

C
os

t o
r 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

a.
 

Pr
oc

ur
e 

gr
ou

nd
s 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 
w

ith
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 

di
ffe

re
nt

 g
ra

de
s 

an
d 

ty
pe

s 
of

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

, 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

by
 c

on
tra

ct
or

, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

m
et

ho
ds

. 

St
at

us
 o

f n
ew

 g
ro

un
ds

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

be
in

g 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

C
on

tra
ct

 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

is
su

ed
 

 C
on

tra
ct

 
op

er
at

io
na

l 

As
si

st
an

t M
an

ag
er

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

w
ith

 
St

re
et

pr
id

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
an

ag
er

 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
   N

ov
 2

00
4 

   

b.
  I

m
pl

em
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

ns
 fo

r 
si

te
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 g
re

en
 

sp
ac

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 

N
um

be
r o

f g
re

en
 

sp
ac

es
 m

an
ag

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
(n

ot
e:

 c
on

tri
bu

te
s 

to
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f G
re

en
 

Fl
ag

 a
w

ar
d)

 

5 
8  12

 
 

As
si

st
an

t M
an

ag
er

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Ap
ril

 2
00

6 
 Ap

ril
 2

00
8 

• 
Po

te
nt

ia
l s

av
in

gs
 

du
e 

to
 n

ew
 c

on
tra

ct
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
m

et
ho

ds
 

• 
Ad

di
tio

na
l c

on
tra

ct
 

co
st

s 
du

e 
to

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
• 

N
ew

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
/ 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 c

os
ts

 fo
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
• 

Po
te

nt
ia

l s
av

in
gs

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

or
e 

fle
xi

bl
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

 

  

Page 51



    Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w 
of

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s –
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(v

6)
 

5 

 

 D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e 
3:

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
ct

ua
l a

nd
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 p
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y 
in

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
R

el
ev

an
t R

ep
or

t R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: U
2,

 U
4 

Li
nk

s 
to

 R
PA

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: 
1(

a)
  D

el
iv

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
so

ci
al

 in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
ec

on
om

ic
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
9 

  C
re

at
e 

an
d 

ta
ke

 u
p 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

jo
in

 u
p 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 a
re

as
 s

uc
h 

as
 h

ea
lth

, c
rim

e 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
 

Ac
tio

n 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
Ta

rg
et

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
Ac

tio
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
Ta

rg
et

 D
at

e 
C

os
t o

r 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
a.

 
D

ep
lo

y 
pe

rm
an

en
t 

ur
ba

n 
pa

rk
 ra

ng
er

 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 c
om

pl
em

en
t 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
un

try
si

de
 

ra
ng

er
s 

an
d 

IL
M

 te
am

 
            

N
um

be
r o

f g
re

en
 

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
 re

gu
la

r 
ra

ng
er

 p
re

se
nc

e 
  Pu

bl
ic

 p
er

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 

sa
fe

ty
 in

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 
(m

ea
n 

sc
or

e 
us

in
g 

M
O

R
I m

et
ho

d)
  

 Pu
bl

ic
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
th

at
 

ch
ild

re
n 

ca
n 

pl
ay

 
sa

fe
ly

 
  

3      68
%

 
      59

%
 

10
 

 25
 

   71
%

 
 75

%
 

    62
%

 
 66

%
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

O
ct

  2
00

4 
 O

ct
 2

00
5 

   O
ct

 2
00

5 
 O

ct
 2

00
6 

    O
ct

 2
00

5 
 O

ct
 2

00
6 

b.
  I

m
pl

em
en

t o
ff-

ro
ad

 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

sc
he

m
es

 in
 

pr
io

rit
y 

ar
ea

s 

N
um

be
r o

f s
ch

em
es

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
   N

um
be

r o
f c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
 

p.
a.

 a
bo

ut
 o

ff-
ro

ad
 

m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

in
 

ta
rg

et
 a

re
as

 (S
Y 

Po
lic

e 
m

ea
su

re
) 

0         53
 

2  4  6     48
 

As
si

st
an

t M
an

ag
er

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

w
ith

 O
ff 

R
oa

d 
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 
G

ro
up

 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

5 
 Ap

ril
 2

00
6 

    M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

• 
Es

tim
at

ed
 in

iti
al

 
£1

25
,0

00
 re

ve
nu

e 
bu

dg
et

 re
qu

ire
d 

pe
r 

an
nu

m
 fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 

ra
ng

er
s 

 
• 

Su
st

ai
ne

d 
ra

ng
er

 
te

am
 e

xp
an

si
on

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 fu
nd

in
g 

be
yo

nd
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
• 

C
os

ts
 fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
m

ot
or

-
ve

hi
cl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 
co

nt
ro

ls
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

sc
he

m
e 

si
ze

 
 

 

Page 52



    Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w 
of

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s –
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(v

6)
 

6 

 

D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e 
4:

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f u

se
 o

f g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
R

el
ev

an
t R

ep
or

t R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: U
3,

 U
7,

 D
2,

 D
4,

 D
5 

Li
nk

s 
to

 R
PA

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: 
1(

b)
 In

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 a

ll 
ke

y 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

fro
m

 a
re

as
 o

f g
re

at
ed

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ne

ed
 

6 
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 
fo

cu
se

s 
on

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

 a.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

pl
an

 (w
ith

 
sp

ec
ia

l r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s)

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 C

ul
tu

re
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

Pl
an

 
     

St
at

us
 o

f m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
 

  Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f  
al

l 
pe

op
le

 u
si

ng
 

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
s 

at
 le

as
t 

w
ee

kl
y 

  Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 a

ge
d 

24
 o

r 
un

de
r u

si
ng

 
gr

ee
ns

pa
ce

s 
at

 le
as

t 
w

ee
kl

y 
 

In
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
   53

%
 

     51
%

 
   

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tn

 
st

ar
te

d 
  55

%
 

   58
%

 
  54

%
 

  58
%

 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
/ S

po
rts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

er
 

           

D
ec

 2
00

4 
   Se

pt
 2

00
5 

  Se
pt

 2
00

7 
  Se

pt
 2

00
5 

  Se
pt

 2
00

7 

b.
  U

pg
ra

de
 o

r a
dd

 to
 

pl
ay

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
yo

un
ge

r u
se

rs
, 

ta
rg

et
te

d 
in

 N
R

F 
ar

ea
s 

N
um

be
r o

f p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

co
nf

or
m

in
g 

to
 L

oc
al

 o
r 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

Eq
ui

pp
ed

 A
re

a 
Pl

ay
 

st
an

da
rd

 (a
s 

de
fin

ed
 

by
 N

at
io

na
l P

la
yi

ng
 

Fi
el

ds
 A

ss
oc

.) 
 

13
 

     

20
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r 
Ap

ril
 2

00
6 

c.
 D

ev
el

op
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(e
.g

. s
ka

te
 p

ar
ks

) a
nd

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 u

se
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

N
um

be
r o

f m
aj

or
 s

ka
te

 
pa

rk
s 

 
1 

5 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r 

Ap
ril

 2
00

6 

• 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

pl
an

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 w

ith
 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

(o
ve

ra
ll 

bu
dg

et
 £

15
K)

 
• 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

's
 

Pl
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
£2

10
K 

(p
ar

t N
O

F 
fu

nd
ed

) 
• 

Sk
at

e 
pa

rk
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t £

30
0K

 
(p

ar
t N

O
F 

fu
nd

ed
) 

 

Page 53



    Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w 
of

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s –
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(v

6)
 

7 

 

D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e 
5:

 M
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
ve

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

R
el

ev
an

t R
ep

or
t R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
: S

2,
S6

 
Li

nk
s 

to
 R

PA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
: 

5 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 b
et

te
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r n

ee
ds

 b
y 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
-u

sa
ge

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

R
el

ev
an

t B
es

t V
al

ue
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r:

  B
VP

I 1
19

  S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

- P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

es
 

 
Ac

tio
n 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Ta
rg

et
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

Ac
tio

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

Ta
rg

et
 D

at
e 

C
os

t o
r 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

a.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t h
ol

is
tic

 
si

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

ea
ch

 k
ey

 u
rb

an
 g

re
en

 
sp

ac
e 

by
 S

tre
et

pr
id

e 
or

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 ty

pe
 o

f 
si

te
 

N
um

be
r o

f k
ey

 u
rb

an
 

si
te

s 
un

de
r h

ol
is

tic
 s

ite
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

0 
40

 
As

si
st

an
t M

an
ag

er
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
co

un
te

rp
ar

ts
 in

 o
th

er
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

s 

Ap
r 2

00
5 

 

b.
  D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t n

ew
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
en

ts
 h

an
dl

in
g 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 
fo

r G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s,
  

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l o

f 
R

BT
 C

on
ne

ct
. 

St
at

us
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ha
nd

lin
g 

sy
st

em
 

In
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
/ S

po
rts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

er
 

O
ct

 2
00

4 

• 
N

ew
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 w
ith

in
 

ex
is

tin
g 

bu
dg

et
s 

• 
C

os
ts

 o
f R

BT
 

C
on

ne
ct

 to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l 

 

Page 54



Agenda Item 5Page 55
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 57
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


